Mindoro State University e V
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE SUPPLIES AND OTHER MATERIALS FOR NSTP-ROTC AT
MINSU CALAPAN CITY CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 167, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC) has advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the
project “Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU
Calapan City Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to Eighty-Two
Thousand One Hundred Thirty Pesos (Php82,1 30.00) composed of 2 lots namely;

ABC

Lot 1 — Office Supplies Php40,930.00

Lot 2 — Other Supplies } Php41,200.00

WHEREAS, inresponse to the said advertisement, six (6) suppliers were found in the document
request list however, five (5) suppliers in the name of and ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
TRADING, SARY STATIONERY TRADING, HIRAMS® SUPPLY WHOLESALING, PAPERCAT
OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING, and IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES submitted price
quotation before the deadline;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:
Contract (ABC Name of Bidder Price Quotation
1 Iraya Life Enterprises Php30,704.00
ESEC Office Supplies & Php38,765.00
Equipment Trading
2

Php40,930.00 Papercat Office Supplies and Php40,363.00
Equipment Trading

Php27,581.00

ESEC Office Supplies & Php36,100.00
Php41,200.00 Equipment Trading

Papercat Office Supplies and Php41,180.00

Equipment Trading
Iraya Life Enterprises

Php50,480.00

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the
abovementioned suppliers and were found to be complying and responsive; thus, the project shall be
awarded to the supplier in the name of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES for Lot 1, and SARY STATIONERY
TRADING for Lot 2 with Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB);

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS ITIS
HEREBY RESOLVED, recommended to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of this resolution for
the abovementioned procurement the awarding of contract for the “Supply and Delivery of Office
Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus” to Iraya Life
Enterprises amounting to Thirty Thousand Seven Hundred Four Pesos (Php30,704.00) for Lot 1
with official address at Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro, and Sary Stationery Trading

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria -Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong -Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calapan City

176 BAC Reso No. 167 Page lof2



1

® Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

”

BAGONG PILIPINAS

amounting to Twenty-Seven Thousand Pesos (Php27,000.00) for Lot 2 with official address at Sto.
Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro as the supplier/bidder with Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid

(LCRB).

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, this 29 day of August,

2024.

10 H. DAVA
BAC Chairperson

. ULEP, JR.
BAC -Chairperson

CIEDELLE P. SiEhR Ph.D

BAC Member

Approved/Disapproved

ELVIC. ES

Ph.D.

EZ, Ph.D.
BA mber

MELGAR G. FADRIQUELAN

BAC Menjber

Ay

ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President Il
Date:

-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria -Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong
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3/13/24. 10:28 AM \ printableBidNoticeAbstract

PhilGEPS

: Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System

Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 11091264

Procuring Entity MINDORQ STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan
City Campus
Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro
Solicitation Number:  RFQ 2024-152 Status Closed
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
Procurement Mode:  Negotiated Procurement - Associated Components E
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements 0
Category: Office Equipment Supplies and
Consumables
Approved Budget for  pp g7 130.00 Document Request List 6
the Contract:
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
Client Agency: Date Published 29/07/2024
Contact Person: MARK LESTER A MAGPANTAY
Head’ BAC Secretariat Last Updated I Time 29/07/2024 00:00 AM
Alcate
Victoria
Oriental Mindoro
Philippines 5205 Closing Date / Time 05/08/2024 17:00 PM
63-9-154612960
macmagpantay@minsu.edu.ph

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

in the address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4, Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies

1 pcs Vellum Paper A4 (90gsm) white (10's) 5
2 pcs White Mailing Envelope 95

3 pc WF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) 1

4 pc WF-C5790 Ink Magenta (1948) 1

5 pc WF-C5790 Ink Yellow (1948) 1

6 pc WF-C5790 Ink Black (1948) 1

7 boxes Ballpen (Black) 2

8 boxes Ballpen (Blue) 2

9 boxes Bond Paper (A4) substance 20 4

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/ GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=11 091264 1/2
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10 boxes Bond Paper (Long) substance 20 5

11 boxes Bond Paper (Short) substance 20 4

12 pcs Certificate Holder (short, blue) 25

13 pcs Expanding Folder (Long) 10

14 pck Vellum Papers 10's (short, white, 90gsm) 21
15 boxes Push pins 2

16 pcs Sign Pen 0.5mm blue pigment ink 10

17 boxes Signing pen 0.8mm black pigment ink 2
18 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) 5

19 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT50000 Y) 5

20 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT50000 C) 5

21 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT50000 M) 5
Lot 2 - Other Supplies

1 pcs Saber sword (brass/metal/aluminum, 32.5 inches long) 5

3 pcs Bed Foam (single size, thickness: 4 in., length: 75 in., width: 36 in.) 2
4 pcs Pillow (Cotton Fabric, length: 28 in., width: 18 in.) 4
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVYXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

2 pcs Rifle (Wooden Rifle Dummy, used for ROTC Training (Rifle Length: 43.2 in., Butt: thickness- 1.75 in., Receiver.
thickness - 2.5 in., Barrel Part. thickness- 2 in., Muzzel: thickness- 1.5 in.) with metal trigger guard. 10

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
Date Created 26/07/2024

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS

only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be
contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help I Contact Us l Sitemap

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Te ender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=11091264
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CHECKLIST

Whi1GEPS Posting

MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
. Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE (BAC) OFFICE

{ ) Award Notice from PhilGEPS
( ) BAC Resolution No. _

|

AX Clearance

Purchase Request

(/)/Request for Quotation (RFQ) No.
(/)/PhiIGEPS Registration/Ceniﬁcate
Business/Mayor’s Permit
mnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
(¥Catest Income/Business Tax Return

L/)/DTl Registration/SEC Certificate

Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)

1™

niversity

w, subject to the General Condition on
bntative not later than

Email: universilypresident@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

'ST FOR QUOTATION
hther Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus
PR No.: 2024-127
RFQ No.

materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date

D82,

thenlast page, stating
j DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAGONG PILIPINAS

2024-152

130.00

R time of
s stated in the last page.

BAC Chairperson

REMARKS of the Quotation.
e product being offered (optional).
ivery
T o Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | AT | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies
1 pcs Vellum Paper A4 (90gsm) white (10's) 5 i — 105 - ¥
2 pcs White Mailing Envelope 95 f= a8 — +
3 pc WF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) 17 9%50 o ¥- L
4 pC WF-C5790 Ink Magenta (1948) 1 |3 %o0- S5 4
5 pc WF-C5790 Ink Yellow (1948) 1 |3 %60 2800- 1
6 pc WF-C5790 Ink Black (1948) i 4500 2500+ .
7 boxes | Ballpen (Black) 2 30 [40-
8 boxes | Ballpen (Blue) 2 o 1 40— ]
9 boxes Bond Paper (A4) substance 20 4 e (e H B’D 5 .
10 boxes Bond Paper (Long) substance 20 5 2928 ! gy- L
11 boxes Bond Paper (Short) substance 20 4 252 11 &~ A
12 pcs Certificate Holder (short, blue) 25 3] TE 1
13 pcs Expanding Folder (Long) 10 1% Jle 0 - u
14 pck Vellum Papers 10's (short, white, 90gsm) 21 Ui Al -
15 boxes | Push pins 2 iy 90
16 pcs Sign Pen 0.5mm blue pigment ink 10 9d 20~
17 boxes | Signing pen 0.8mm black pigment ink 2 205 SA0.
18 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) 5 Yzy FIES
19 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT50000 Y) 5 VEN S
20 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT50000 C) 5 VEXS 28
21 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT50000 M) 5 |yzl 2] I 3,304
Lot 2 - Other Supplies
Saber sword (brass/metal/aluminum, 32.5 inches ot .
o Moo ol S 5 |aB-| 20 Loo— |
Rifle (Wooden Rifle Dummy, used for ROTC
Training (Rifle Length: 43.2 in., Butt: thickness-
1.75 in., Receiver. thickness - 2.5 in., Barrel Part. 10 e -
thickness- 2 in., Muzzel: thickness- 1.5 in.) with i J‘*{, wo o
2 pcs metal trigger guard. W
Bed Foam (single size, thickness: 4 in., length: 75 y
3 pcs in., width: 36 in.) 2 (bm —Lg‘” 0

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

: i
«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University & miemesicentgmins.iusi

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
4 pcs | Pillow (Cotton Fabric, length: 28 in., width: 18in.) | _ 4 [ oo | 7,66D- g
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXV, XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX ﬂ, 1 4 C2[ i)
| TOME £).0 | 81,767

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted abo S =
AR G0 (o g . IMENDO14

Supplier’s Sign?ur over Printed Name
N0~ D2)- (T% 000D

TIN No. of Establishme
04 7780¢T T2
Contact Number

0F.0C. 24

Date

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Ayyards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State Uniyersity
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quated in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
i.  Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.

Ocular Inspection

Fmorpoan oo

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages
A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Company Name
Address

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the

Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION |

. Soty Llationaty Tradng
i Gy . W

(

delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

Note:

1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within hcalendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date v

of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up {Schedule) I/'] Door to Door Delivery

Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus

PR No.: 2024-127
RFQ No. 2024-152
ABC Amount: Php82,130.00

NEMESIO H. DAYALQS, Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

e Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION Qry. | AN | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies
i pcs Vellum Paper A4 (90gsm) white (10's) 5 LD»oo P00 - (N
2 pcs White Mailing Envelope 95 9.0 NRC- B A
3 pc WF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) 1 [Lpoow ’lﬁ‘a) 0oV
4 pc WFE-C5790 Ink Magenta (1948) 1 |&ooap Low-Bo -
5 pc WF-C5790 Ink Yellow (1948) 1 | pd-td 4600 - 07
6 pe WE-C5790 Ink Black (1948) 1 (3o 3 fwor O
7 boxes | Ballpen (Black) 2 .00 DD -
8 boxes Ballpen (Blue) 2 3o 700 - (D
9 boxes Bond Paper (A4) substance 20 4 [300-® 200 -0V
10 boxes Bond Paper (Long) substance 20 5 2¢co-W)  L.G00-p /:
kil boxes Bond Paper (Short) substance 20 4 | : o0 ®
12 pcs Certificate Holder (short, blue) 25 ] .GV “"2\(' « 3D
13 pcs Expanding Folder (Long) a2 el 200-m |
14 pck Vellum Papers 10's (short, white, 90gsm) 21 Jo-00 [ ofv-D
15 boxes Push pins 2 LAC .00 g 130 Y 4
16 pcs Sign Pen 0.5mm blue pigment ink 10 Zo- | [, 700 00 7
147/ boxes Signing pen 0.8mm black pigment ink 2 [%00 - (o ‘2,', Oo- 0o 4
18 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) 5 [ {¥e-tb 2. gpd-po
19 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT50000 Y) 5 legh-0! 29m-
20 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT50000 C) 5 D-w 5 990-m
21 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BTS0000 M) 5 [fx-ml 2.9m-0 1
Lot 2 - Other Supplies
Saber sword {brass/metal/aluminum, 32.5 inches ;
il pcs long) 2 ,DOD " J’ 0 - po
Rifle (Wooden Rifle Dummy, used for ROTC
Training (Rifle Length: 43.2 in., Butt: thickness-
1.75 in., Receiver. thickness - 2.5 in., Barrel Part. 10 /000 .00 {b (0 06- (b
thickness- 2 in., Muzzel: thickness- 1.5 in.) with o,
2 pcs metal trigger guard.
_Bed F-oam (sin_g}e size, thickness: 4 in., length: 75 5 £,0000 (0,000 (O
3 pcs in., width: 36in.)

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria

«Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City,
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Mindoro State University Imall u_nivursily.pr‘esidcnl@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
4 | pcs | pillow (Cotton Fabric, length: 28 in., width: 18in.) | 4  [§00-0°]  Z,000 (o
VXVXVXVXVXVXVXV
[ TOTAL] L K‘ln [9/9)

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above

Py 61 GMe,h)

Supplier’s Signature over Printed Name
909_4I

Tll‘:l No. of Establishment
68 027 0¥
Contact Number

¢[S]2y

Date

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTl Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Smhpapow

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1.  Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase arder issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4.  Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of ane-tenth of ane percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.
Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria -Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong <Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State Universiw Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan Cit
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BAGONC PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus
; PR Np.: 2024-127
RFQ No. 2024-152
ABC Amount: Php82,130.00
Company Name ST

Address : _Oduwol¥ Jn. Swio tolpan Gy "

—— T ’
Please guote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on i last page [s\ating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the ad sfated in the last page.
BMIESIO H. DAX Pl

BAC Chairperson

Naote: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ___calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from datgl
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ]Deorto Door Delivery

. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | UL | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies
1 pcs Vellum Paper A4 (90gsm) white (10's) 5 Uz. g0 210, 00 7
2 pcs White Mailing Envelope 95 il ln0 140, 0 o
3 pc WEF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) 1 (5844.00] 584400
4 pc | WF-C5790 ink Magenta (1948) 1 lceddgo! 5.88
Foies pc WE-C5790 Ink Yellow (1948) 1 lcp. | o edd o i
6 pc WEF-C5790 Ink Black (1948) 1 5324.00 | 5. %24.00 A
7 boxes Ballpen (Black) 2 {11, 0 127720
8 boxes Ballpen (Blue) 2 ih. D0 119. W
9 boxes Bond Paper (A4) substance 20 4 9:1.90 3.948.00 A
10 boxes Bond Paper (Long) substance 20 5 [ 1.092.0 5,460
11 boxes Bond Paper (Short) substance 20 4 925-0Q 34920 L
12 pcs Certificate Holder (short, blue) 25 | 1m0 [ 195.00
13 pcs Expanding Folder (Long) 10 | 21.00 21000 X
14 pck Vellum Papers 10's (short, white, 90gsm) 2l 79% .00 b
15 poxes Push pins 2 30.00 390 ,
16 pes Sign Pen 0.5mm blue pigment ink 10 | 79.00 290, 00 By
{r boxes Signing pen 0.8mm black pigment ink 2 | .00 742.H0 ¥
18 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) 5 C. 1,5%0.0
19 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT50000 Y) 5 sid.00 | 2.5%.0
20 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT50000 C) 5 | 914.00 1 S30-W0
21 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT50000 M) 5 | aw ) s A 1, i
Lot 2 - Other Supplies |
IR Saber sword (brass/metal/aluminum, 32.5 inches 5 ‘ ;
1 pcs long) ! 1,299.90 | ,4ag. (0
Rifle (Wooden Rifle Dummy, used for ROTC ‘
Training (Rifle Length: 43.2 in., Butt: thickness- |
1.75 in., Receiver. thickness - 2.5 in., Barrel Part. 10 |, ws.c0| 1l 050.
thickness- 2 in., Muzzel: thickness- 1.5 in.) with e ‘
? pcs metal trigger guard. |
Bed Foam (single size, thickness: 4 in., length: 75 ! =
bl pcs | in., width: 36in.) 2 lemw| aw@ 4% ¢
MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
sMain Campus, Alcale, Victoria  =Bongabong Campus. Labasan, Bongabong  *Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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NIindorO State University l-lfnui.i‘: u‘nivcrizily'pr}-sid‘:mu.min:-‘u.udu,ph o
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

4 | pcs IPillow (Cotton Fabric, length: 28 in., width: 18 in.) I 4 | 134.00 93, 00 /
wxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxwmwixvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvmvxvxvmvmmxvxvx

fexerdy - Seven  thousand  theee  Wundied  Fighty - Pour RBm: gnlw . | TOTAL
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Supplier’s Slgna te over Printed Name
4of- (a9 -30¢ - oo
TIN No. of Establishment
0419- UG- F0p
Contact Number

Date
General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philipoines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed ariginal copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pasos.
PhilGEPS Registraticn
Valid Mayor's/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Centificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTl Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or speciications, if agplicable
Price velidity shall be 20 czlendar days from the deadline of submissicn of quotation.
Ocular inspection

Tmheanow

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive guotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shali be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evsluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with item & Descripticn Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1.  Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications cf the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for canceliation of the
award or purchase order issued 1o the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/eguipment within the
time czlled for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of ather sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3.  Allduties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be pzid by the supplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s} of the Bureau of Internal Revenuz

Liquidation Damages
A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001] of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria = -Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  «Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City




Mindoro State University Lo mvesiypesdentgminm oin.sh

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus
PR No.: 2024-127
RFQ No. 2024-152

b 5 4 . ABC Amount: Php82,130.00
Company Name . ESEC O‘FF‘(G SU?_D\\QO ond EOL\.'I‘) WV\" -‘TC{dll'\Ol
Address : _&X0 . NinQ \ C(AL(/\S‘E\/\ C“‘_‘\‘

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on ating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than T

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ____calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from d
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ]Door to Door Delivery

g Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | ohee | TOTAL AMouNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies
1 pcs Vellum Paper A4 (90gsm) white (10's) 5 30 150.00
2 pcs White Mailing Envelope 95 | 99.00 "
3 pc WF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) 1 2,160 | 2.,150.00
4 pc WF-C5790 Ink Magenta (1948) 1 | gvED | 3, 15000
5 pc WF-C5790 Ink Yellow (1948) 1 2Z\50 | 2,150.00
6 pc WF-C5790 Ink Black (1948) 1 2,150 | 2.150.00
74 boxes | Ballpen (Black) 2 225 ued-oo 4
8 boxes | Ballpen (Blue) 2 229 490.0
9 boxes Bond Paper (A4) substance 20 4 |1 000 g,000-00
10 boxes Bond Paper (Long) substance 20 5 (; 250 (p, 350.00
11 boxes Bond Paper (Short) substance 20 4 ({260 4,600 .00
12 pcs Certificate Holder (short, blue) 25 &0 ],.2'7'0.(1)
13 pcs Expanding Folder (Long) 10 Z0 A00-O00
14 pck Vellum Papers 10's (short, white, 90gsm) 21 30 (120.00
15 boxes | Push pins 2 4o 40.00
16 pcs Sign Pen 0.5mm blue pigment ink 10 &0 &00.00 -
17 boxes Signing pen 0.8mm black pigment ink 2 t0 [60- 00 i
18 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) 5 |e36 | 2.08500 A
19 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT50000 Y) 5 535 | 2, 175.00
20 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT50000 C) 5 lEas | 2ot Y
21 bottle | DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT50000 M) 5 635 21 075.00 £ o
Lot 2 - Other Supplies
Saber sword (brass/metal/aluminum, 32.5 inches
1 bes lore) 5 qoo A4 §00-0)
Rifle (Wooden Rifle Dummy, used for ROTC
Training (Rifle Length: 43.2 in., Butt: thickness-
1.75 in., Receiver. thickness - 2.5 in., Barrel Part. 10 | Z,l00 | ¥,000.00
thickness- 2 in., Muzzel: thickness- 1.5 in.) with
2 pcs metal trigger guard.
Bed Foam (single size, thickness: 4 in., length: 75 .
3 pcs in., width: (36 ii.) i 2 |00 | 12,000-00

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University Sutsisstyesimiguinesh

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

4 pcs | Pillow (Cotton Fabric, length: 28 in., width: 18in.) | 4 | 160 (@00.00 J}g( 1007
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[ TOTAL i, B5.00

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at pnces noted above

S5 RN onio - ENCGERNACTON

Suppher’s Signature over| Printed Name
_m-_uMLL-_LOO
TIN No. of Establishment
0Q1% - 39 - 2905

Contact Number

0% - 09 - 2024

Date

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
a. Dulysigned ariginal copy of Reguest for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DT! Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Te e oo o

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internzal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.
Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong eCalapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City




Mindoro State University e onis. e

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

+Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  sBongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus

PR No.: 2024-127
RFQ No. 2024-152
ABC Amount: 82,130.00
Company Name:  Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading

Address: Guiho St., Sto. Nifio, Calapan City
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the | ating the shortest time of
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delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

Note:
1 All entries must be typewritten.
2.  Delivery Period within ___calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date of accdptance by the procuring entity.
4, Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
S.  G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brachures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery
: UNIT TOTAL |
Item No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. PRICE AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies
1 pcs Vellum Paper A4 (90gsm) white (10's) 5 104.00 520.00
2 pcs White Mailing Envelope 95 1.00 95.00
3 pc WF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) 1 1900.00 1900.00
4 pc WE-C5790 Ink Magenta (1948) 1 1900.00 1900.00
5 pc WF-C5790 Ink Yellow (1948) 1 1900.00 1900.00
6 pc WF-C5790 Ink Black (1948) 1 2067.00 2067.00 >
7 boxes  |Ballpen (Black) 2 404.00 808.00 "
8 boxes Ballpen (Blue) 2 404.00 808.00
9 boxes Bond Paper (A4) substance 20 4 1312.00 5248.00 [
10 boxes Bond Paper (Long) substance 20 S 1486.00 7430.00 1
11 boxes Bond Paper (Short) substance 20 4 1261.00 5044.00
12 pcs Certificate Holder (short, blue) 25 46.00 1150.00 @
13 pcs Expanding Folder (Long) 10 29.00 290.00
14 pck Vellum Papers 10's (short, white, 90gsm) 21 99.00 2079.00 _r
15 boxes Push pins 2 29.00 58.00 -
16 pcs Sign Pen 0.5mm blue pigment ink 10 48.00 480.00
17 boxes Signing pen 0.8mm black pigment ink 7 458.00 916.00 .
18 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) 5 418.00 2090.00
19 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT50000 YY) 5 372.00 1860.00
20 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT50000 C) 5 372.00 1860.00 b
2 bottle DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT50000 M) 5 372.00 1860.00 Uo, 3.3
Lot 2 - Other Supplies
il pcs Saber sword (brass/metal/aluminum, 32.5 inches long) 5 2956.00 14780.00
Rifle (Wooden Rifle Dummy, used for ROTC Training
(Rifle Length: 43.2 in., Butt thickness- 1.75 in,,
= s Receiver. tlf;[ckness -2.5in., Barrel Part. thickness- 2 in., L ity et
Muzzel: thickness- 1.5 in.) with metal trigger guard.
Bed Foam (single size, thickness: 4 in., length: 75 in.,
3 pcs width: 36 in.) 2 2560.00 5120.00
| 4 pcs Pillow (Cotton Fabric, length: 28 in., width: 18 in.) 4 370.00 1480.00 AN \gD

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  =Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University Iimail:univcrsityprcsidcnl@minsu.cdu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 8406 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
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TOTAL | s1543.00 1

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above

Supplibr’s Signature over Printed Name
497-143-353-000
TIN No. of Establishment
0908 874 3789
Contact Number

August 5, 2024
Date

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University -Main Campus,

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.

2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor's/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable

mp@m e ap o®

Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected ta ocular inspection and approval by the End-User and/or
TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.

Award
The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to the event, if any,
shall be awarded the contract.

Evaluation of Quotations
Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions
1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule and specifications
of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the award or purchase order issued to
the supplier.

2.  Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the time called for in
the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses future procurement activities. This
is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A against the supplier.

3. Al duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.
4. Al transactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages
A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated damages for every

day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment
payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or delivered in accordance
with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Vicloria  +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE( OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

Bulusan Calapan ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 05-Jul-2019
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulatzons of Republzc Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES has submitted the required eligibility docignents in the
PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral part
hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws. ¢

This Certificate is valid until 25-Aug-2024

Issued this 23rd day of August 2023.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00 .
Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855 Page 1pf 3
Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am




REMINDERS !

* The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration. ¢

* A merchant’s registration and membershz;p in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding. '

* The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

#

’
Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855
Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am Page 2 of 3

'Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

of
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

Bulusan Calapan ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 3394982

, Issued By / Signatory : Ramon Lopez ?
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 05-Jan-2022

| Expiration Date : 11-Jan-2027

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 0170000049

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Calapan City

Issued By / Signatory : Malou F. Morillo
Issuance Date : 12-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 19-Jun-2024

TCC Number : RR9A-063-06-19-1043-2023-M
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : LEVINE F. ILAGAN
Issuance date : 19-Jun-2023

Date of Filing : 08-Apr-2024

: Current Asset : 277,991.20

Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset: 1,451,137.22

Current Liabilities : 3,385.44 b
Total Liabilities : 3,385.44

Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas

BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -

Principal Classification :

Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627—09366855 ' J
Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am Page 3 of 3




Pursuant to the provision of City Tax

|
i
i
|

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR ~—

known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer. l

Republic of the Philippines
CITY OF CALAPAN TA' UMBAYAN

BUSINESS PERMIT

Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise
I 5,287.50

EDUARD L. REYES

Office of the City Mayor

| TAXPAYER'S NAME BUSINESS 1D, MODE OF PAYMENT {EAEETU"EE’" KIND OF BUSINESS STATUS r
- ENTERPRISES
MENDOZA MA SOCORRO 0170000049 Annually __Oftr1212024 EN R
NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
- RAYA LR ENTRBRIPES
! TAXBASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
Payment for
BUSINESS TAX 2,687.50 0.00 |2687.50 e
MAYOR'S PERMIT 1,650.00 1,650.00 1. This Permit will expire on
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000.00
EDUGL SPECIAL PROGR 100.00 D
ec. 31, 2024
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00 2. This Mayor's Permi, together
SANITARY FEE 200.00 with the official receipt, shall at all times
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00 be displayed or posted for public view
MEDICAL FEE 100.00 _ 100.00 in a conspicuous place within the place
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00 of business or upderTBkinB-
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 Check
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 220.00 220.00 Check number
TAX CLEARANCE 30.00 30,00 Bark
AAP.ARENEWAL OF BUS.FEE 50.00 50.00 ik
O.R. Number. 1231397
Date SH12/2024
Payment received by:
ENCODER TOTALS n 5,287.50
ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:

Officer in-charge of the Permits and License Section

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation {PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be vatid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




Omnibus Sworn Statement (Revised)

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 2,
CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF CALAPAN Gi§ g

AFFIDAVIT

I, Maria Socorro C. Mendoza, of legal age, Single, Filipino, and residing at Sta. Isabel
Calapan City, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state
that:

1. I am the sole proprietor of Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services
with office address at Proper 3,Bulusan Calapan City & Calero Calapan City (Branch);

2. As the owner and sole proprietor, of Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering
Services 1 have full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts
necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to 31gn and execu e the ensumg contract for
Suplct 3 peLl Uiy of OT’FIG&’ M ppLie< TP- urc
o MITGK O]

3. Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services, is not “blacklisted” or barred
from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices,
corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international
financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government
Procurement Policy Board by itself or by relation, membership, association. affiliation,
or_controlling_interest with another blacklisted person or entity as defined and
provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting.

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic
copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true
and correct;

5. Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services is authorizing the Head of the
Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents
submitted;

6. The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members
of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC
Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project
consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

7. Iraya Life Enterprises& Iraya Life Events Catering Services complies with existing labor
laws and standards; and

8. Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services is aware of and has
undertaken the following responsibilities as a Bidder in compliance with the Philippines

Bidding Documents, which includes:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;



d) Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the
Sufpon & DUV of OFFIcE SufPLIES & 6THER InaknicR £V
VSTV —ore ot mAlsn Cleer Cidy Camg

9. Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services did not give or pay directly
or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or
otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in
relation to any procurement project or activity.

10. In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the
obligations and undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute
criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or the commission or fraud with faithfulness
or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or converting any payment received
by a person or entity under an obligation invelving the duty to deliver certain goods
or services. to the prejudice of the public and the government of the Philippines
pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended or the Revised Penal Code

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hard thi ,5%/ Qg d22¥ at
Calapan City, Or. Mindoro, Philippines.

MARA b Lot <. MeNDov4
Name of Bi?ﬁer or It’s Authorized Representative
Legal Capacity
Affiant

Witness my hand and seal this ﬂday of (PAEWA A2y

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC
Serial No. of Commission
Notary Public for until
Roll of Attorneys No. e
PTR No. [date issued], [place issued]
IBP No. [date issued], [place issued]

.RAYMOND JOEL L. BALB
Roil of Attorner's No. 61087

IBP Lifetime No. 010769
ey 51? PTR No. 1218347 - Calapan City
: _L MCLE Compliance MNo. Vi1-00% 5067
Page s l > Notarial Commission until Decesaber 11, 2024
Book No. £

Series of _AD#Y



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO |
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFlc%&?

T
TN
REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

KAWANTHAN NG:RENTAS INTERNAS

L&

TE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROME k&
CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO ]

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE
160-221-678-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER
MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
December 7, 1999

REGISTERING OFFICE

X | Head Office |

| Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME February 15, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX e 2017 Conl el AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
before November 15
On or before April 15 of each
el HCONE 1701 b ANNUALLY year covering income for the
TAX 2017 ;
preceding taxable year.
January 18, On or before the last day of
REGISTRATION FEE 0605 2017 ANNUALLY January.
Gelobor7 Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q 2021 ; QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before the 10th day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - October 7, : :
EXPANDED/OTHERS 0619E 2021 MONTHLY mo_nth fqllowmg the month in
which withholding was made.
Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - October 7, month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERS | '601EQ 2021 EDARERE quarter during which withholding
was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - January 1, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 1004E 2022 i subject to expandec withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued.
On or before January 31 of the
year following the calendar year
WITHHOLDING TAX - : in which compensation payment
COMPENSATION e | Al e, 28t Sl and other income payments
subject to ginal withholding taxes
were paid or accrued.
On or before the 10th day of the
month following the month when
the withholding was made except
WITHHOLDING TAX - p for taxes withheld for December
COMPENSATION 1Bsie. ) Wl te Ehio b which shall be filed and ,
paid/remitted on or before ]
January 15 of the succeeding
year. N \
Page 1 of 3 \



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

uBL SILIPI
VARAN NG PANANALAPI

N Nﬁgﬁﬁm ERNAS
: ,"- ITE BATANGAS MINDORO-ROMBLON)

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE | Head Office | [ Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAXPAYER TYPE/S | SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS
| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 | IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES January 18, 2017
(PSIC) 47610-RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS,
NEWSPAPERS AND STATIONERY IN
SPECIALIZED STORES Sl
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF CULTURAL AND Y
RECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALIZED
STORES
(PSIC) 47529-RETAIL SALE OF
CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES, N.E.C. iy
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD bt
EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALIZED STORES
(PSIC) 47412-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT ol el
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER £l
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) 47631-RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING
GOODS AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES gl
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING GOODS L
: AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
(PSIC) 47599-RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C. B
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL ek
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.
(PSIC) 47719-RETAIL SALE OF OTHER
CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER
ARTICLES IN SPECIALIZED STORES, N.
E.C. Secondary
Line of Business RETAIL SALE OF CLOTHING,
FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER ARTICLES
IN SPECIALIZED STORES Ny Q/

Page 2 of 3
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BIR FORM Py

| £ N
2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIH2 N\;NG{EENIK}MERNAS

ITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
ALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE.NO
;:%:‘éﬁa;_

-G
~ Al

= OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE X [ Head Office [ [Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

REMINDERS:

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the above tax types, whether with or without business
operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

5. For Self-Employed Individuals (SEl) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

| hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended.

RDO DRY SEAL

EMELITA R. ABO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

This is a system generated document. Signatory and RDO Dry Seal are not required.
Php 30.00 Documentary Stamp Tax has been paid

Page 3 of 3



LANDBANK

Overseas
. Filipino'

Home » Merchants » Transactions » Details » PIN Authentication » Receipt

Receipt

il BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS DOCUMENTARY

STAMP TAX

© You have SUCCESSFULLY paid Documentary Stamp Tax to BUREAU OF
INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS with the following details:

ARN

Registered Name
Form Type

Tax Type

Return Period
Email Address
TIN

Branch Code
Amount Due
TOTAL AMOUNT
Reference Number
Date and Time
Confirmation No.

Transaction No.

DSU2310063210499
MARIA SOCORRO MENDOZA
0605

DS

10-09-23 10:26:36
dmariasocorro@yahoo.com
160221678

00000

PHP 30.00

PHP 30.00
5348-10092023-515983
2023-10-09 10:27:39
00010092023102738839
Z020231009102738515983
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Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph>

Mon 4/8/2024 1:49 AM

ToMENDOZA SOCORRO114@OUTLOOK.COM «MENDOZA SOCORRO114@OUTLOOK.COM>
CcDMARIASOCORRO@YAHOO COM <DMARIASOCORRO@YAHOO.COM >

Hi MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA,

Valid files

« EAFS160221678TCRTY122023-01.pdf
+ EAFS160221678AFSTY 122023 pdf
+ EAFS160221678ITRTY122023.pdf

Invalid file

+ <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-88L8HFFKO2ZM2MV112NYRRTM34068DKGHDD
Submission Date/Time: Apr 08, 2024 09:49 AM
Company TIN: 160-221-678

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and
‘expressly agree, warrant and certify that:

+ The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based
on the personal knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

= The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if
any, for completion and verification purposes;

* The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when
required by the BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.




Reternate Mo 672400058966043
Dals Fiiod Apei 08 2024 09 58 AM

Hatch Nomper

Jud Republic of the Philippines
: "r_)’ Dapartmant of Finance
For BIR BCY et Bureau of Internal Revenue
Une Only tem. 7
B8R Form No i l ?
1701 Annual Income Tax Return N AT L0 | |
Individuals {including MIXED Income Earnar}, Estatos and Trusts 3 £
18 ENCS Enter aF roqrares wammLM m’MDL LETIERS utmg B ACK b ul»» A apysbe bl boxes wib an AT Teo 1701 QH/1BENCS PY
routy 218 | 1 copee MUST ba fnct wlls the Bi2 and ong hetd by 1ha 'py F s
?‘mp §
7 »
1FRorthoyemr 2 (20 21 I 2 Amended Retum? .. 4 I 3 Short Period Retum? vy * wo
PART | - Bachground Information on Taxpayet/Filor
- s
4 Taxpayer Identation Numbe: ,TiN]) 180 «) a7% . B8R . puo 15 RDO Code 063
& Taxpayer Type Sungle Propoatgr Fratonsonal Eatata Trumt Compansation Earrar
7 Alphanumerc Tax 9014 brepony from WIS Businass 2017 megea from 16 Mores
: 847 Bao = w13 ot w0 o sebion
Cove (ATC) G.waj;?:;fc m:ra'\umﬂ - Drndunied 11 Gm“;d"‘;‘m:‘:"”" Compansation bicome brome - 8% ©F Ryte  Profeenun - 8% T Rew  home - 8% 1T Agts
ares

8 Tonpayer's Name jus Nace £ o< Nemn Ml Nsme % mmavanan / ESTATE OF (¥ rut anw. Abutdis Naens_Last Nermw) [ TRUST FAQ (Frat Mo 4idire Name, Last Name)
RUNNITA MARIA SOCORRD  ARALLA

3 Registered ACOress. finduate compinie atkinaxs i b momaternd ndurass 12 (ifasant frain e ciront adidvess, o Ja (e 2O 10 updste registered sdaross by veng BIR Forn 1905)
_SITI0 PROPER 3 BULUSAN CITY OF CALAPAN CAPTTAL  OR]

A ZipCode | 5200

18 Date of Brth amsmnvyyw 11 Emal Addrass
09:25M1871 Irayakte fu@@yahoo com i cabl
12 Citrenshi 13 Claimme Forengn Tax Credits? 14:Focsign Ve huritier [ sppicetis)
FILIPING
Yer  © Ng
15 Contact Number 18 sndare/Cotshone b § 16 Covil Status # sppheadie)
08308147583 Srgie Marned  ~ Legaly Sepsraied Widnorinr

17 ¥ mamed., spouse has incoma? ] 18 Filing Status Jovnt Ebng Separate Fing

Ve Na
18 income EXEMET trom income Tax? Yag MR 20 Income subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? ’ Yer © No
I yos, fili purt sise consot of ALL activities por Tax Regime (Part X)] % yus, fiil oul also dafion of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)]
21 Yax Rale" {choose ane) © Gradusted Rawe {Chooss Mathod of 8% i bou of Gradualod Rales undar Sec 24A1 and Percentage Taxun Jor Sec. 116 of NRC [svadabia f gross saiew:
Doduction n tem 214) FBLRIDE 258 plher nOn.opersiag incame da not exceed Throe million pesos 1 2IMi}

21A Method of Deduction (chaose onej - _Pemued Deducton (Set 34A0) NRC|  Optonal Standsrd Osduction {OSD) [41% of Gross SeeaRecaipis/RevonuesFees (Sec 34iL) NRC)

PART Ii - Total Tax Payable

Particulars A. TaxpayeriFiler B. Spouse

22 Tax Due (From £art 1] f1em 31 slex s

23 Less Tow! Tax Credits | Payments (From Port V17 Ttem 10} 41 550 -

24 Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (rem 22 Less liom 231 3380 g

25 Less Porton of Tax Payable Allowed for 2nd instaliment 1o b8 paid on or before o 0
IOclober 15 (50% or mss of #am 221

26 Amount of Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (tom 24 Loss o 25) 3386 -

Ade Penalbes 27 interest g 2

28 Surcharge d 2

29 Compromise J g

30 Total Penalbes (Sum of hems 27 to 29} g g

31 Total Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum ol toms 25 35 3388 2

32 Aggregate Amount Payable/{Dverpayment) (Sum of foms 314 & 313] 338

Have yoin pr- mark one (1) box oniy (Once the choice is made, the same 15 urevocapial

Ta be relunded Te be meyed 3 Tax Creda Cectficata (TCC} Tao be carrad over as lax credd lof ned ye-—'r‘g:lﬂm

{ dociare under the pecslies of peury that thus return 80 al 43 ota nmenis hawe boan mads good fanh wenfied Sy me and o Ihe Dest of my knoweage and bese! are true and corcect pursvant 1o
I'he prowsgrig Of Ing ‘uetona interial Rewows Code 31 emended and ite ‘agulelions ssued undar authonly therecl Further 1 gie my consent 1o e processing of my nlormaton e conlemplated wider the
Daia Prwvscy Act ot 2017 (R A No Y0171 for legibmate and sawhi purpases (f zgned by an Authorized Reprasenisive. ndicate TIN and attach authonzsion witer)

33 Number of Aftachments. 0
Ponied Name and Swanature of TaxpayeriAuthonzed Representatve
PART Ili - Details of Payment
Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number D“mf i Amount
34 Cash/Bank Debt Memo B
35 Cherk
36 Toa Lebd Memo -
37 Others (Specly Below)
&)
Mactune Vaiidaton 1 Revenue Othcial Recept Detas {f not fled with an Authorized Agant Bank} Stamp of Recerving OfficesAAB and Date of Recept
(RO's Signatures/Bank Telfer's intial)




7 FormNo.

1701

naary 2018 (ENCS)

Annual Income Tax Return .I " l’i‘ﬁ- Hfﬂh‘ﬁ:ﬂﬂ .I l“

Individusls (Including MIXED Income Eamnar), Estatos and Trusis 170106 BENC S|

Page 2

. .[TaxFiler's LagtName

i
290" s ST e L i £ |
ot e o PARTV-Bachgeound information of Spouse -
1 Spouse’s Taxpayer Identification Number : : ; .. l2BRDOCode
-3 Fier's Spouse Type Singie Proprigtor  Prolussional - Cormponaation Earner
‘4 Alphanumeric Tax 1012 Business 014 Income from 1013 Mixed 1011 1015 Business 11017 Income rom 11016 Mixed
‘Code (ATC) Income-Graduated 1T Profession--Gradualed IT  Income-Gridunted 1T Compenaation Income « 8% 1T Profession ~8% [T Income - 8% 1T
B e Rates Rates _ Ratos Incoma Rale Rata Rate
5 Spouse’s Name st Neme First Name, Midde Namo) ‘
$ Clarming Foreign Tax Coedits? vy o 8 Foreign Tax Numbar P
el SO {if appiicable) "
10 Income EXEMPT from incoma Tax? Yer * No 11 Income subject to SPECIAL/PREFEREM AL RATE? Yes © No
¥ you, 1t out alwo consoh tion of ALL Activities per Tax Regime (Part X)) {R yes. fill out siso consolidation of ALL sctivities per Jax Regime (Part X)]
12 Tax Rate* {choose one) Graduated Rates (Choose 8% In ke of Gradusied Rates under Ssc. 24{A) and Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC [avaiabie |
e . MemocofDeduction inlem 12A)  if gross sales‘receipts and ofher non-oparsling income do nof exceed Thres million pesos (P3M)] i
124 Method of Deduction {choose one) Remized Deduction [Sec. 34(A-), Optlional Standard Deduction {OSD) [40% of Gross Sales/Recepts/RevenuesFees |
NIRC) [Sec (L), NIRC) ’

)
{ PART V - Computation of Tax

Schedule 1 - Gross Compensation Income and Tax Withheld - .. - A4 tnat Shmat 3 o nec w3 saryl

:r}::u';::\:am R wm; hired informagnon for #ach of your BB 3 8n0 menk (%, w! s e micnat0n 18 for Te Terpayer of B0 Spouse On Rem 3A, enter the Total Gross Compensation and
i 12 Taxowyer and on Yem 38 for e Spouse DO NOT enter Centavos, 49 Centavos or Less drop down, 50 or more round up)
A - " - N'th_v":;;twm‘-" S ware e i L e g v o STt o et o e e her

G T e ———"

M Taxpayer

i Spouse | b, Employers TN ] ¥
2 Taxpayer ! i
M SPOUSE ‘ b.Empioyers TN [ - i
V-memd’ Table Above) ¢ Compensation Income d Tax Wehheld
N 0 0 |
2 o .
3 Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for TAXPAYER (To pot v Scneduie 7 ftem 44 ar fort 711 | o o
| i
- 1 i
38 §ross Compensatan income and Total Tax Withhels for SPOUSE (7o part v Schedule 2 rem 48 and pert Vi Trem o o1

' Schedule 2 - Taxable Compensation income (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or pore round up) f

Particutars A Taxpayer/Filar g B Spouse
4 Gross Comg_ep_satunn Income (From Part v Schedute 1 Item 3Acy/38c) i 9
Sless Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation o 2
8 Taxable Compensalion Income (re- 4 sss ram 5 2 -
7 Tax Due-Compensation Income (Iré;}; 6x appiicable income Tax Rate} o ¢
0 e e —— e st it s & o 48R H NTITE WA ES 6 Gapeatns  Seasaabe b e B o RS Sy e . i e P T
Schedule 3 - Taxable Business Income (if graduated rates, fill In items 8 to 24; if 8% Fat income tax rate, fill in ltems 25 to 30 :
J_A-_Fgr__Gu_M___smdmlncow Tax Rates
ESales Revenues Receipls/Fees I 3,756.213 | 0
9 Less Sales Returns. Allowances and Discounts ] 0] 0
16 Ngt Sgigs'Re«eqx_:_e_s.:Re;e:pts_!f_g_ss ftam 51»; fam 9} 3,756,213 | 0 '
11 Less Cost of Sales/Services (applicable only # availing ltemized Deductions) | 2938642 | 0]
12 Gross Income/(Loss) from QOperation (ltem 10 Less item 11) i 817,571 | o
‘Less: Deductons Aliowable under Existing Laws |
13 Ordinary Allowable itemized Deductions (from 2art v Schoduie 4 Item 18) i 305,392 0
14 Special Allowable Rermized Deductions ffrom Part v Scheduie S Item 3 andfor Item &) H A 0 0.
15 Aliowance for Net Cperabng Loss Carry Over (NOLCOQ]) (From part v Schedule & Item 8 and/or ftem 13} { 0 |
16 Total Aliowable lemized Deductions (Sum of tems 13 ta 15) ! 305,392 0
OR ;
17 Optional Standard Decuction (OSD) (40% of ftem 10) 0 0
18 Net income/(Loss} (If femzed item 1 2 Less ftern 1 6, I OSD: tem 10 Less ltem 17) | 512,178 0
|Add. Other Non-Operating income (specity baion ]
13 0 2,
20 0 [
21 Amount Received/Share in Income by a Partner from General Professional Parnership (GPP) 0 b a
22 Total Other Non-Operating Income (Sum of ltems 1910 21) Sl R e e g0
23 Taxavle Income-Business (Sum of items 18 and 22) 517,179 B AT s
24 Total Taxable Income ~ Compensation and Business (Sum of llems 6 and 23) 514,179 [}

_'és Total Tax Due-c&npért;abm and Bdsines;s lnc;}}rmg@};ég}'ﬁ'r;duaieagfnes) -(.'ram 24 x applicable S |
ACOMe 18X rale ] (To Part VI ftem 1} L | o




T Bt Form No

1701

Annual Income Tax Return

Individuals {Including MIXED income Earner), Estates and Trusis

bt

mi

January J018 {ENCS)
Page )
bkl e . | Yanpayer¥ilar's Last Nama -
160 Y . 678 - 000 L AN NDOJA
1.8 For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate BT E AR C8 2 85 SECEDRe LS4 950
e 30 e g s
Particutare A) Taxpayns ¥ llor B13gouse
26 Saten Revnrams Ror prinll 2n (90! of 2 3ing mhumt afwm » p1 ard Furmstel 0 g
!Aud Other Non-Operating (0¢ome xoe 4 teiag J
T e i 4 o
23 Total ICame (o o Bpny 28 ang {: e o i ! : :
29 Loss ABowstin et on Trom grss 5akS SRS 870 othe? NOA-Gpe-BliNg FCHNt of putely sefterployed 0 9
T indhveaunin andor profeasionals. in i emount of PR30 000 mat applcabia il with compansaion
30 ?mm«mam;{ém JBimrs e 9 o
31!“:; ;;;;um» Inceome (Rems 3 v &% Flat tacarme Tax Rate)
32 Tetal Tax Dun-Compenaation and Businexs Mcome wnder fal rate} b o
(S0 o Pamg ¥ Ao W82 Fa Pt A2 [fpee 1)
checule 4 Ordumary Allownble Remized Deductions (atlach saalonnl shepts # nocessan) -
1 Amortzavors { o 0
282 Oetay 0 0
3 Chadatin ang Other Cortritytsam it =
4 Dopievon [ iR g I =
5 Dnorectation 21,850 y 0
8 Entertanmant Amysoment ang Recreaton Gl X 0
- R R Gl R ' | o 0
9 Losses i 0 g
10 Pension Trgsts ¢ 0
M Fow = 0 0
"Gw and Developmene 0 0
x 13 Ssanes, Wages and Alowances 104 000 0
14 355 GSIS Praheann MOME 809 Othar Contrbutions 25,359 0
e 3331 0
B T s St { 85,200 2
17 0 Dostctons Sutract 1o Wibviaking Tox and Otoe Exponses [specy botw Add sddara shests) { necesar] ‘
A Jerntral ad Messengenial Servces | 0 1 2
b Professcral Foes 12,000 0
C Secyrty Services oy 0
d SEE FINANCIAL Sf:l"f'.f!‘\‘i% i 72922 | 0
18 Toral Ordeary Alowalde ﬁom-zm Deductions{Sum of items 110 170) (To Pert V. Scheduie 3 A Item 13} 305,392 0
‘Schedule $ — Special Allowable temized Deductions (atfach additional sheets, if necessary) I I
S.A ~ Taxpayer/Filer Description Legal Basls Amount
1 i a
2 5 &,
3‘1’0!3! Special Allowable itemized Deductions-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of tems 7 and 2) (7o Part ¥ Scheduie 3 A Item | 0
A58 b
5B - Spouse : Legal Basis b3 Amm?
4 ] 0
3 i 0
"8 Total Sb“;éiélwmmwa-bb ltemized Deductions-Spouse (Sun of nems 4300 5 (To Part v Schedure 3 A frem 148 ) 0
[Schedule & - Computation of Nef Operating Loss Carry Over NOLCO.
6.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
1 Groxs ncoms i)
2 Less Orgnary Alowsbie lemized Deductions Q
h3 Net Opecating Loss (e 3 Less Rem 2) (To Scheduic 6 & § ftem PA &/or Schedule § A 2 [tem 124 ) a

6.A1 - TaxpayeriFiler's ion of Available NOLCO

5 ___Net Operating Loss B. NOLCO Applied (

D. NOLCO Applied

E E. Net Operatng Loss

m:::e g | A. Amount | Previcus Year/s SNBCe Explnd Current Year [(EJLU: ip%fgii)}}p\
4 o] ol 0 0 o [0\
5 i 0 K 0 a 0 \o

& 0 0. 0 9 0

7 0! 0 0 [} 0

8 Tolal NOLCO - Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of flems 4D to 7D} (To Fart v Scheduie 3.A Ttem 154) 0 !
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1701 Annual Income Tax Return ll“ im‘”%m | [“

" saran 2018 [ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED income Earner), Eatates and Trusis 791 G1/18ENCS
Pg“ 4

j e . {VuspaysrTilsry Last Namw
Y60 Y D - oo TR NDOZA

(Continuation of Schedule 6)

5 AL~ Spm:u s l}ﬂ ¥ putation of Available NC)LCG‘ ' e R
Net Opwat.ng Loss ﬁméN{)Lco,u.mum C NOI COEx m;;} 0. NOLCG Applied  E. Nel f):mranrg }g?é {lénapphed)
S v | ” - I: - )
“ien' Icuemed, A Amourt | Pravioys Vears | * L Current Year HE}= A - { )
mn R | e
10 i
1‘ - PP — s -
13 Tolal NOLCO « Spouse Sum of #oms 80 15 1205 ( To Part v Scwedise 3 A Jrem 158 o
PART \1 - Summary of Income Tax Dus
1 Reguier Ram —income Tax Oue e St V. Fither ftam 28 or frem 32} 44936 o
2 ‘%rmc*a Rate- Jﬂ‘“”\he Ta\ Dmr fT o Dxm ,Y florn *TRATE) 0 e
3 iesn Share of Othee (‘vowrﬂ"\.:y‘M Agoncy # rerviied cmrc:y e Agency o :
4 Nei Speca Rate dncome Tax Due ‘Sharg of Nﬁ:ma. Gom (#w 2 Loss tem 3) g g
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Reference Number

Account

Amount Due

Actual Amount Paid

Filing Reference
Number

Payment Transaction
Number

TIN

Branch Number

RDO Code

Taxpayer's Name

Tax Type

Tax Return Period

Quarter

Payment Schedule

Remarks

Tax Direct Payment Details

BIR-040824-090642-05994521
1087108006664 (PHP) ® CHECKING

| PHP 437,606.44

i
i
£
§

Cutrent Balance

Available Balance | PHP419,452.44

PHP 3,386.00

PHP 3,386.00
672400058966043

240635966

160221678000

0

063

MENDOZA MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA
IT

12312023

0

Pay Now



MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period Ended December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022 and 2021)

And

Report of Independent Auditor

ELVIN P. VARGAS
Certified Public Accountant



Eivin P, Vargas CPA Tel. (043) 748 5026 138
. BOA/PARC Reg No 0098
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

TIN: 160-221-678-000

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements b
Opinion

[ have audited the financial statements of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA, which comprise the financial
position as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022 and
2021) and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
ﬂwrperiod then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the period then ended, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

1 conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Awditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. I am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and [ have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. 1 believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

2 basis for my opinion. ?
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of

" accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Respousibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. P

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, 1 exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, I also:



g M
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidency that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of intemnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the Fifectivaness
of the company s intemal control.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accouming_ ?”"'
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or con ditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continuc as a going concem. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report 1o the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concem.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, inc!udiﬂg'ﬂ'ﬁe
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entitis or business
activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 1 am responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the audit. I remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

1 communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
. of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that [ identify
during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that 1 have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. i

Certificate No. 0098138
A Accreditation No. 5931
valid until December 25, 2024
- Tax Identification No. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016
March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025
PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and
IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY
FOR INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES is
responsible for information and representation contained in the Financial Statement as of December
31, 2023 (with comparative figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021). Management is likewise
responsible for all information and representation contained in the financial statement
accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same period, Furthermore, the
management is responsible for all the information and representations contained in all tax returns
filed for the reporting period, including but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax
return, and any and all over the tax returns.

In this regard, the management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the
period December 31, 2023 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with
the books and records of the management, complete and correct in all material respects.

Management likewise affirms that;

a) The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the department of Finance and Bureau of Internal Revenue.

b) Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of Financial
Statement pursuant to the financial accounting standards and the preparation of Income
tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and
maintained in the company’s book and record in accordance with re requirements of
Revenue Regulations no. 8-2007 and the other relevant issuances;.

¢) The company has filled all applicable returns, reports and statement required to be filed
under Philippine Tax Laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions
shown thereon to be due and payable has been paid for the reporting period, except those
contested in good faith.

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA ¢
axpayer

\
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IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and
IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENMTS CATERING
SERVICES is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements including the schedules attached therein for the year ended December
31, 2023 {with comparative figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021), in accordance
with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for Sl{ch
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due o
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management is responsible in overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the
schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders.

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor appointed by the stockholders, has
audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine
Standards on Auditing, and in her report to the stockholders, has expressed her
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit. 4

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
xpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ¢
As of December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021
December
2023 2022 2021
_ ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
Accounts Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
Total Current Assets 277.991.20 385,512.49 689,950.93
Non- Current assets
1,194,996.20

1,173,146.02

1,194,996.20

Property, Plant and Equipment, net

1,580,508.69

1,884,947.13

TOTAL ASSETS 1,451,137.22
P
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Income Tax Payable 3,385.44 - 886.19
Total Current Liabilities 3,385.44 - 886.19
Nen-Current Liabilities
Loans Payable - - 500,000.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - 500,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,385.44 - 500,886.19
Capital
Beginning Capital 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94 1,012,342.47
Add: Net Income (Loss) 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47
Total 2,047,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94
Less: Withdrawal 600,000.00 - -
Ending Capital 1,447,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,38%,060.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 1,451,137.22 1,580,508.69 1,884,947.13

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
Taxpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ¢
As of December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021
December
2023 2022 2021
_ ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
Accounts Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 2055998;
Total Current Assets 277,991.20 385,512.49 6£89,950.9
Non- Current assets a5
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 1,173,146.02 1,194,996.20 1,194,996.
TOTAL ASSETS 1,451,137.22 1,580,508.69 1,884,947.13
$
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Income Tax Payable 3,385.44 - 886.19
Total Current Liabilities 3,385.44 - 886.19
Noen-Current Liabilities
Loans Payable - - 500,000.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - 500,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,385.44 - 500,886.19
Capital
Beginning Capital 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94 1,012,342.47
Add: Net Income (Loss) 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47
Total 2,047,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94
Less: Withdrawal 600,000.00 - =
Ending Capital 1,447,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,38%,060.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 1,451,137.22 1,580,508.69 1,884,947.13

g

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
Taxpayer




IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021

December b
2023 2022 2021
RECEIPTS: 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 29151:?2;—:2
LESS: COST OF SERVICES/SALES 2,938,642.11 724,279.59 2,258,569
GROSS INCOME: 817,570.84 427,962.82 686,074.47
Less: Expenses :
0,652.16
Communicaton, Light and water 31,221.64 12,490.75 24 e
Bookkeepers Fee 12,000.00 24,000.00 21’850.13
Depreciation 21,850.18 5 24’144‘00
Miscellaneous Expenses - 360.00 )
Interest expense - o
Office Supplies 10,440.41 8,663.81 21»23?-;2
Repairs and Maintenance 14,806.82 18,620.00 38,000.00
Salaries and Wages 104,000.00 104,000.00 78,000
SSS, Philhealth & Pag-Ibig Contri. 25,358.32
Taxes and Licenses 33,331.00 23,921.51 ‘;gf49§-;i
Representation Expenses 16,453.60 5,989.00 ,389.
Transportation and Travel 35,930.01 33,470.00 17,870.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 305,391.98 231,515.07 283,783.17
INCOME FOR THE PERIOD: 512,178.86 196,447.75 402,291.30
Less: Income Tax Expense 44,935.77 - 30,572.83
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47

MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
Taxpayer



1A SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

; vA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
f mangbayan, Calapan City, Oiental Mindoro

& \OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1~ ORGANIZATION AND OBJECTIVES

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES is duly registered sole proprieter
business with the Department of Trade and Industry and Bureau of internal Revenue. The CefpRny 5
primarily engaged in materials trading and catering services respectively. Ms. Maria Socorro C. Mendoza
owns and manage the businesses.

The registered office address of this company is Bulusan, Calapan City, Oiental Mindoro.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL REPORTING PRACTICE

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis and are
presented in Philippine Peso, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency. All amounts
are rounded off to the nearest peso, unless otherwise indicated.

In March 2018, the Philippine Securities and Exchange commission resolved to adopt PFRS for small
entities {the Framework) as part of its rules and regulation on financial reporting. This framework was
develop in response to feedback of small entities that PFRS for small and medium-sized entities (PFRS for
SMEs) is too complex to apply. By reducing choices for accounting treatment, eliminating topics that are
generally not relevant to small entities, simplifying methods of recognition and measurements, and
reducing disclosure requirements, the framework allows small entities to comply with the financial
reporting requirements without undue cost or burden. The framework is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early applicable permitted.

f
The company has opted to adopt the framework at its mandatory effective date.
Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in compliance with the framework.
Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and in bank. Cash in bank earns interest and prevailing bank deposit rates.
‘\A.

Financial Instruments
A facial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and #/fingncial
liability or equity instrument of another equity. A financial instrument is recognized wh tity

N




fmes a party 10 its contractual provisions. The company classifies its financial instruments into the

wing categories: (a) basic financial instruments; and (b} complex financial instruments.

o
bles, and accrued

A r} . 2 "
e compaf';' S 235"3 financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalent, receiva
_xpenses and other payables. The company does not have complex financial instruments-

gasic Financial Instruments
b

initial Measurement

oOn initial recognition, a debt financial instrument is measured at transaction price {including transaction

cost), unless the arrangement is in effect a financing transaction. In this case, it is measured at present

value of the future payment discounted using a market rate of interest for similar debt instrument.

" Subsequent Meoasurement

The company's debt financial instrument are subsequently mea
interest method.

impoirment of financiol instrument measured at amortized cost ' ;s t
At each reporting date, the company assesses whether there is objective evidence _°f IppElEEn = mty
financial assets that are measured at amortized cost. Where there is any objective evidence U

an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

sured at amortized cost using effective

Derecognition of financial assets

An entity only derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right
have expired or ore settled, or the entity has transferred to another pa
rewards of ownership relating to the financial asset.

s to the cash flows from the assets
rty substantially all the risks and

P

Derecognitional of financial liabilities T
hed that is, when the obligation is

Financial liabilities are derecognize only when these are extinguis
discharged, cancelled, or has expired.

Accounts payable and others .
Accounts payable and others are recognized in the period in which the related money, goods or services

are received or when a legally enforceable claim against the company is established.

Property and Equipment
Property and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any allowance for

impairment losses.
Depreciation commences when asset are available for use and is computed using the straight-line method

- over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Useful Life in Year

Building 25 |
Machineries and Equipment 10 i |
Transportation Equipment 10

\)

thod
of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from the items of property
and equipment. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost related accumulated

Notes to Financial Statements Page 2




" ppairment of Assets

:;:zeifdi’::::; fh?f:l?evaind equipment are assessed at each reporting date to de
B et et B §ets are |m;?alred. When an impairment indicator is identi
B e e a[:qac:nn?nt, ‘An impairment loss is recognized for the amoun
assets, the company est-mva ue-in-use. If the recoverable amount cannot be es
belcag. The cash generalt' ates .th.e recoverable amount of the cash generati

ing unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets

that are independent of the cash flows from other assets within the company:

Revenue Recognition

ﬂRevenue is recognized when it is probable that the e
ow to the company and the amount of the revenue can be measured relia

Expenses

Expenses are recognized as incurred and measured at the amount 0

conomic benefits associated with t

bly.

t by
timated for an ind
which the assets

ng unit to
h inflows

that generates ¢35

aation and any allowance for impai |
| d any pairmen . ‘
" s is recognized in profit or loss. fieee e i

depreciated
By depr assets are retained in the accounts until IR ——

termine whether there is
fied, the carrying value

which the asset’s fair
ividual

he trﬁnsaction will

f consideration paid or payable.

CASH

2023 2022 2021
Cash on Hand 46,000.00 37,000.00 15,362.06
Cash in Bank 127,563.67 109,148.20 406,245.95
TOTAL 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

2023 2022 2021
Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 §2,743.10
TOTAL 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
INVENTORIES

2023 2022 2021
Merchandise Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
TOTAL

68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82




2023 2022

@ 7 500,000.00
oTAL I i 5003000 00
e
INCOME TAX DUE
Nk 2023 AT 021
© “income for the Year 512,178.86 “196,447.75 402,291.30
Less: Personal Exemption . o U i
_Taxable Income 512,178.86 M::::w—www :
Income Tax Due 44}935.;{:—““*“—”% - 30,572:83
Less: Tax Credits
payment previous quarters
Tax Withheld per 2307 prev. 3 Quarters (23,334.67) (8,482.27) (22'033'2359))
Tax Withheld per 2307 4th Quarter (18,215.66) (5,034.54) (7,653
Income Tax due 3,385.44 (13,516,81) 886.19
Summary of Quarterly Income Tax 2023 Payable
First Quarter 5/15/2023 422300053984651 3
Second Quarter 8/14/2023 422300055345245 f i
Third Quarter 11/14/2023 422300056714148 :
TOTAL —
REVENUES
\ 2023 2022 2021
Gross Sales 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 2,944,635.30
TOTAL 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 2,944,635.30
COST OF SALES
2023 2022 2021
Beginning Inventory 174,234.00 205,599.82 -
Add: Purchases - VAT 2,227,544.57 692,913.77 2,229,160.65
Direct Labor/Cost of Services 605,590.04 - 235,000.00
Cost of Goods Available for Sale 3,007,368.61 898,513.59 2,464,1?60.65
Less: Ending Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82 |
COST OF SALES 2,938,642.11 724,279.59 2,258,560,83 l

fiotes to Financial Statements



JPERATING EXPENSES

Communicaton, Light and water
Bookkeepers Fee

Depreciation

Miscellaneous Expenses
Interest expense

Office Supplies

Repairs and Maintenance
Salaries and Wages

$$8, Philhealth & Pag-ibig Contri.

Taxes and Licenses
Representation Expenses

2021
2022
20,652.16

2023
31,221.64 12,490.75 e
12,000.00 24,000.00 »
) = 21,850.18
21,850.18 359.60 s
; . 84.40
10,440.41 8,663.81 ;;,397.00
14,806.82 18,620.00 ?8,000100
104,000.00 104,000.00 '
25,358.32 '
33,331.00 23,921.51 ig:g;za
453.60 5,989.00 ,385.
e 17,870.00

33,470.00
35,930.01 583,783.17 _

Transportation and Travel
TOTAL 305,391.98 231,515.07
Schedule of Taxes and Licenses
4 2023
Registration Fee 1,000.00
Cedula 505.00
Barangay Clearance 1,000.00
Fire Fee 636.00
Bidding Documents 18,000.00
Mayors Permit 12,190.00
TOTAL 33,331.00

Notes to Financial Statements

Page s



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STQ. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-06-06-R1069-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO
CASALLA

(IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES)
Name of Taxpayer

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

160-221-678-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 6th day of June, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL JUNE 06, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON JUNE 04, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 241978982, ANY

ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

w'!THQUT EIR PAYMENT CONFIRMATION.
DRY SEAL . 241975442
7 ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG [ oo o

Chief, Collection Division

NOT-VALID. DOCUMENTARY STAMP TAX
LTI GW{ \/ DATE OF PAYMENT: 06/04/2024

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www. bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html, Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




dti

PHILIPPINES

This certifies that

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

(BARANGAY)
BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO - REGION [V-B (MIMAROPA)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA MENDOZA

is valid from 11 January 2022 to 11 January 2027 subject to continuing compliance
with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless
voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 05 January 2022 in the Philippines.

RAMON M{LOPEZ

ecretary

Business Name No. 3394982

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

. A
Ok 5o

CGYH873612971616

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

SARY STATIONERY TRADING

141 MAHOGANY ST., STO. NINO ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 22-Febh-2021
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that SARY STATIONERY TRADING has submitted the required eligibility documents in
the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral
part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A" eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitied;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 03-Jun-2025

Issued this 03rd day of June 2024.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00

= "E'r{‘ e
5 = ; :.'..'-“-"_ e '-
Certificate Reference No: 202102-243356-891631126 Page 1 of 3




REMINDERS !

o The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval

of the merchant’s application for registration.

® A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

e The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC's determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

Certificate Reference No: 202102-243356-891631126

Page 2 of 3

'Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

0

SARY STATIONERY TRADING

141 MAHOGANY ST., STO.NINO,

‘Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate

DTI Certificate Number : 1689405

Issued By / Signatory : RAMON M LOPEZ
Registration Date : 07-May-2020
Expiration Date : 07-May-2025

Mayors Permit

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 02000000312

Place of Issue : CALAPAN CITY

Issued By / Signatory : CITY MAYOR MARILOU MORILLO
Issuance Date : 02-Jan-2024

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 19-Apr-2025

TCC Number : RR9A-063-04-19-R0712-2024-E
Issued By / Signatory : AMIHAN L. VALDEZ
Issuance date : 19-Apr-2024

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 22-Apr-2024

Current Asset : 2,884,965.75

Total Asset : 5,508,299.08

Current Liabilities : 14,461.11

Total Liabilities : 3,189,263.81

Name of Auditor : ELVIN P. VARGAS
BIR RDO Code : RDO 063

PCAB License

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -
Principal Classification :

Category :

Certificate Reference No: 202102-243356-891631126

Page 3 of 3




Republic of the Philippines

CITY OF CALAPAN

BUSINESS PERMIT

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise
known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer.

A YAN anc
TUMBAA#OD

34 AP ) APRECL LANE A5 LUWELS

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR

FP6,900.00

»

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL.:

LENITA A. RAMIREZ
Supervising Administrative Officer

In-charge of the Permits and License Section

Office of the City Mayor

TAXPAYER'S NAME BUSINESSI.D. MODE OF PAYMENT | DATE BILED | KIND OF BUSINESS | STATUS |

SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLIES, | |

G 02000000312 Annually 1/2/2024 WHOLESALE/RETAIL |

NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER ;

- STO._NING J

| SARY STAJIGReE JRRDING TAXBASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD !

Payment for
=

BUSINESS TAX 4,300.00 0.00 #300.00 Notes: !

MAYOR'S PERMIT 1,650.00 1.650.00 1. This Permit will expire on 1

MAYORS PERMIT FEE 500.00 |

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 50.00 Dec. 31, 2024 :

] 1

EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR zggg 2. This Mayor’s Permit, together |

FIRE AND SAFETY INSP : with the official receipt, shall at all times |

SANITARY FEE 250.00 be displayed or posted for public view |

GARBAGE FEE 600.00 in a conspicuous place within the place |

MEDICAL FEE 100.00 e of business or undertaking. ;

ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00 |

BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 E::EE = |

SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 oy S ‘
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 220.00 220.00

TAX CLEARANCE 30.00 30.00 i 1

- AAP.ZRENEWAL OF BUS.FEE 50.00 50.00 OR Number 1222491 i

Date 1/272024 |

Payment received by: f

i

ENCODER TOTALS 6,200.00 l

ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: APPROVED BY: {

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )

CITY OF CALAPAN )S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

I, Reynaldo G. Cueto, of legal age, married, Filipino, and residing at 147 Mahogany St., Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental
Mindoro, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1.

2!

10.

| am the sole proprietor of Sary Stationery Trading with office address at 141 Mahogany St., Sto. Nino, Calapan
City, Oriental Mindoro;

As the owner and sole proprietor, or authorized representative of Sary Stationery Trading, | have full power and
authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute
the ensuing contract for the RFQ No. 2024-152 Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-

ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus;

Sary Stationery Trading is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its
agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing
institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board, by itself or
by relation, membership, association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted person or entity
as defined and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original,
complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

Sary Stationery Trading is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify
all the documents submitted;

The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office
or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

Sary Stationery Trading complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

Sary Stationery Trading is aware of and has undertaken the responsibilities as a Bidder in compliance with the
Philippine Bidding Documents, which includes:

a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;

¢. Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and

d. Inquiring or securing Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the RFQ No. 2024-152 Supply and Delivery of Office

Supplies and Other Materials for NSTP-ROTC at MinSU Calapan City Campus;

Sary Stationery Trading did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of
consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the govermnment in relation
to any procurement project or activity.

In_case advance payment was made or given, failure fo perform or deliver any of the obligations and
undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or
the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or convertin

any payment received by a person or entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or

services, to the prejudice of the public and the government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No.
3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 5t day of August, 2024 gt Calapan City. Oriental Mindoro,

Philippines.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 5% day of August, 2024 at Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro,

Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by me through competent evidence of identity
as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his Passport, with his/her
photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no. P2097989C issued on October 20, 2022 at DFA Manila.

Witness my hand and seal this 5% day of August, 2024.

Doc. No.

Page No.
Book No.
Series of



BIR FORM - SR ST i e

72303 | reriniig
REVISED: APRIL 2019 - Do

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAN
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC

‘OCN: 063R020240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15,2024

UPDATED OMPR 1 520‘1&

NAME OF TAXPAYER

TIN & BRANCHCODE TIN ISSUANCE DATE
. 273-909-915-00000 CUETO REYNAL_DO GERON_ April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | Branch :
REGISTERED ADDRESS
141 MAHOGANY ST SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM | FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
: G TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY y
_ - ] T : ' On orbeforeApnl 15 of each
INDNIDU&XINCOME 1701 May 22, 2020 ANNUALLY year covering income for the
a5 preceding taxable year.
: : - 1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME - | . . , - 2nd Quarter-on or before
: TAX A705Q:" |- May 22,2020 RARTERLY AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
; : ' ‘ before November 15
: : i _ - Not later than the 20th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550M July 15, 2021. MONTHLY. following the close of the month.
s e k. v fuoie o e i e Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX | 2550Q “July 15,2021 QUARTERLY following the close of each
: : ‘ . ; : — ; taxable quarter.
: : i s b : _ : - On or before the 10th day of the
‘ELT&*L%E%TO%E’% 0619E | July 15,2021  MONTHLY month following the month in
2 p : : which withholding was made.
: e e g ohie _ Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - . N month following the close of the.
EXPANDED/OTHERS | T601EQ | July 15,2021 | QUARTERLY | quarter during which withholding
rn was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
: i o Fn : : following the calendar year in
“WITHHOLDING TAX - AT e - : + 1~ which the income payments
- EXPANDED/OTHERS 15045: July 15,2021 | ANNUALLY subject to expanded withholding
: o : : taxes or exempt from withholding
< g tax were paid or accrued.
- TAXPAYER TYPE/S SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN) -
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS _ g _
h Seasaen g | CATEGORY “REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 SARY STATIONERY TRADING ; May 22,2020
(PSIC) .- 46429-WHOLESALE OF .
3 : MISCELLANEOUS CONSUMER GOODS :
v N.E.C. Secondary
- Line of Business "WHOLESALE OF MISCELLANEOUS
i : 'CONSUMER GOODS, N.E.C. :
{PSIC) : '47111-RETAIL SELLING IN GROCERIES s d
Line of Business | RETAIL SELLING IN GROCERIES P

_ Page 10f9
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS .




BIR FORM

| 2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019 _ KAWANISAN NGRENTAS DJVERNAS _
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRENGIVITE -BEATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
0% REVENUE DISTRICT omc &o._;, %t - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20240000002585
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

UPCATED cAPR 1 5202&

TIN&BRANCHCODE | NAME OF TAXPAYER _ gt ~ | TIN ISSUANCE DATE
273-909-915-00000 CUETO REYNALDO GERON April 24, 2009
REGISTERINGOFFICE [ Xx | Head Oﬂice e | | Branch - -
REGISTERED ADDRESS :
141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO 5200 CITY.OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PH}LiPPINES
(PSIC) | 47199-RETAIL SELLING IN NON-
e : ' SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C. s
Line of Business | RETAIL SELLING IN NON-SPECIALIZED ok
; : | STORES, NEC.
(PSIC) 46591-WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL
; | MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT s
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL . S
: MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT :
(PSIC) 46593-WHOLESALE OF OFFICE
MACHINERY EQUIPMENT INCLUDING
OFFICE FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,
APPLIANCES AND VASES =~ Sz
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OFFICE MACHINERY onoary.
ok EQUIPMENT INCLUDING OFFICE '
FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,
__ APPLIANCES AND VASES
(PSIC) | 46900-NON- sm—:cmuzeo WHOLESALE e
F TRADE = Secondary
Line of Business | NON-SPECIALIZED WHOLESALE TRADE : :
(PSIC) | 47411-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTERS =t
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTERS Seoan.
(PSIC) | 47412-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER _
: | PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT St
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER el
| PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT :
(PSIC) 47733-RETAIL SALE OF OFFICE
' MACHINES AND EQUIPMENT,
| EXCLUDING COMPUTERS AND
= _ | COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT G
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OFFICE MACHINES REODGANY.
- AND EQUIPMENT, EXCLUDING
COMPUTERS AND COMPUTER
: | PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) | 47610-RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS,
: - | NEWSPAPERS AND. STATIONERY IN
: SPECIALIZED STORES S
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF CULTURAL AND s
it RECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALIZED
o J ST ORER o
(PSIC) | 46301-WHOLESALE OF FRUITS, NUTS :
_ | AnDVEGETABLES | Secendary

e LS ST Pase 2 of 9t
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS =iyEn. -




BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

 OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated April 15, 2024

upnmrzn cﬁ R1 52!]2

| TIN'& BRANCH CODE

| NAME OF TAXPAYER

TIN ISSUANCE DATE

| 273-909-915-00000 CUETO, REYNALDO GERON April 24, 2009
| REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch
"REGISTERED ADDRESS
141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO Nmo 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
- Line of: Busmess | WHOLESALE OF FRUITS,; NUTS AND
VEGETABLES
(PSIC) 46302-WHOLESALE OF SUGAR,
e 'CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY
'PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED :
: FOODS - e
 Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SUGAR, - :
. CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY X
PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED
FOODS :
~ (PSIC) 46303-WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND
: POULTRY PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
EGGS - ' Second
Line of Business | 46303 - WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND o
~ | POULTRY PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
: : EGGS
(PSIC) 46304-WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN- ,
: AND OTHER CEREALS T
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN AND oneeny
| OTHER CEREALS ‘
(PSIC) 46305-WHOLESALE OF FISHERY
PRODUCTS .~ Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FISHERY PRODUCTS
(PSIC) ' | 46306-WHOLESALE OF DRINKING
| WATER, JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFFEE, TEA, COCOAAND OTHER
: % 'BEVERAGES : o
"~ Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF DRINKING WATER, aidaents
: : JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFFEE, TEA, COCOA AND OTHER
:  BEVERAGES
(PSIC) 46307-WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO
PRODUCTS = Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TOBAGCO PRODUCTS
(PSIC) 46308-WHOLESALE OF SPICES $
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SPICES et
(PSIC) 46309-OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOOD,
BEVERAGE AND TOBACCO, N.E.C. = -
"Line of Business | OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOOD, econdery
| BEVERAGE AND TOBACCO, N.E.C. :
(PSIC) 46411-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE Secondary

CHANGE! ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS

Page3of9



- BIRFORM S DR T s

'2303 ~ replBOkanc R
; Ryt o 0

REVISED: APRIL 2019 - kAwWANIGAE NG R .

'REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRE
- REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICENO. ¢

: ATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORG

OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

ATED OAPR 1.5 2024

-TIN & BRANCH CODE ' NAME OF TAXPAYER : TIN ISSUANCE DATE

273-909-915-00000 ; CUETO, REYNALDO GERON | - April 24, 2009
REGISTERINGOFFICE | X |HeadOffice ekl efeRaniehys Bt o s S
REGISTERED ADDRESS =

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NIRO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES |

T EABRICS, ALL KINDS. INCLUDING MAN-
\ . MADEFIBERS '
" Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE FABRICS, ALL
: " | KINDS, INCLUDING MAN-MADE FIBERS
(PSIC) | 46412-WHOLESALE OF WEARING
APPAREL. EXCEPT FOOTWEAR e
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF WEARING APPAREL, e
£ : EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
(PSIC) 46413-WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP
| TEXTILE GOODS. EXCEPT WEARING
: o ¢ .| APPAREL ; : Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP TEXTILE -
- GOODS, EXCEPT WEARING APPAREL
(PSIC) | 46414-WHOLESALE OF ARTICLES OF
: CLOTHING, INCLUDING ACCESSORIES Nt
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ARTICLESOF et
e | CLOTHING. INCLUDING ACCESSORIES
(PSIC) | 46415-WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL
KINDS OF MATERIALS =~ S
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL iy
: KINDS OF MATERIALS
(PSIC) | 46416-WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES e
" Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES T
(PSIC) 46417-WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE, :
ROPE AND TWINE Seaeas
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE, ROPE AND. Sk
: ~Frwane
(PSIC) 46418-WHOLESALE OF LEATHER AND _
- | LEATHER GOODS. INCLUDING MAN-
MADE LEATHER: EXCEPT FOOTWEAR 5
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LEATHER AND BConiac
_ LEATHER GOODS, INCLUDING MAN-
o R | MADE LEATHER, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
" (PSIC) | 46525-WHOLESALE OF RADIO AND
| TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND -
: ACCESSORIES :
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF RADIOAND ORIy,
| TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND
ACCESSORIES
(PSIC) 46526-WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE :
: ' AND COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT - Secondary

- ; : e - Page4of9
- CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF B.USINESS b




BIR FORM - o B e
'2303 e KAG:
REVISED: APRIL2019

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAM
- REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICIRS

ATANGAS-MINDORO—ROHBLON)
AN, ORIENTAL MINDORO -

OCN: 063RC20240000002685

Date OCN Generated April 15; 2024

o cmAPR 1520%

‘TIN & BRANCH CODE

NAME -OF‘TAXPAYER

_ _ e TIN ISSUANCE DATE
273-909-915-00000 CUETO, REYNALDO GERON : April 24, 2009

| REGISTERING OFFICE 1 x IHead Office | 'IBranch ‘ ;

| REGISTERED ADDRESS

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE AND
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

| INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES :

(PSIC)

46527-WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO
AND VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,

MAGNETIC _AND OPTfCAL DISKS (CDS,

DVDS)

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO AND
VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,
MAGNETIC AND OPTICAL DISKS (CDS
DVDS)

_Sémndary

(PSIC)

46493-WHOLESALE OF RECORDED

| AUDIO AND VIDEO TAPES, CDS, DVDS

Line of Business

- WHOLESALE OF RECORDED AUDIO

AND VIDEO TAPES, CDS, DVDS

: _Secondary

-{(PSIC)

46494-WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE,
GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE,
CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE, CUTLERY"
AND UTENSILS -

| Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE,
GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE,

CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE, CUTLERY

AND UTENSILS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46495-WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT

| PRODUCTS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT
PRODUCTS

‘Secondary

(PSIC)

46496-WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING
EQUIPMENT : n

‘Line of Business -

WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING EQUIPMENT

Secondary

(Psic)

46498-WHOLESALE OF OTHER
HOUSHOLD GOODS, N.E.C. .

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF OTHER HOUSHOLD::
GOODS, N.E.C.

Secondary

(PSIC)

46521-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC

VALVES AND TUBES

‘Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC VALVES

AND TUBES :

Secondary

| CHANGE/A™7 ™M LINE OF BUSINESS

- Page50f9




BIR FORM Aﬁm %

3303

 REVISED: APRIL 2019

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIR!
; REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC NI

E_HATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

- OCN: 063RC20240000002685
-Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

IPSATED oLPg 15
“TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER - TIN ISSUANCE DATE
273-909-915-00000 cusro REYNALDO GERON | - April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE l Head Office | | Branch :
'REGISTERED ADDRESS -
141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO 5200 crrv OF CALAPAN LCAP!TAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
(PSIC) | 46522-WHOLESALE OF SEMI-
CONDUCTOR DEVICES.
= = Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SEMI-CONDUCTOR
DEVICES
(PSIC) 46523-WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS
AND INTEGRATED CIRCUITS _ ) giia
 Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS AND econgany.
INTEGRATED CIRCUITS =
(PSIC) '46524-WHOLESALE OF PRINTED :
! CIRCUITS Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PRINTED CIRCUITS .
(PSIC) 46599-WHOLESALE OF OTHER
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT, N.E.C. Lo
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OTHER MACHINERY ‘ s
: | AND EQUIPMENT, NE.C.
(PSIC) 46204-WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS
FRUITS (E.G., OIL SEEDS, PALM OIL,
SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC.) S
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS FRUITS Y
: (E.G., OIL SEEDS, PALM OIL, :
- SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC.) -
(PSIC) 46205°WHOLESALE OF TOBACCOLEAF |
“Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO LEAF : vt &
~(PSIC) 46206-WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND
o ‘ PLANTS - : e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND SN
e : PLANTS :
(PSIC) 46207-WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCK AND
POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL
PRODUCTS ' Eos
" Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCKAND .
- | POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL
5 PRODUCTS =
(PSIC) 46422-WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND
| ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND
: DEVICES : e
" Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND BcRdany
= | ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND e
| DEVICES
(PSIC) 46208-WHOLESALE OF FISH AND : :
‘ OTHER SEAFOODS _ ~Secondary

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS

Page 6 of 9



gt BIR FORM

: P
REV]SED APRIL 2019 : - KAWANIBAN NG RENTAS BJYERNAS _
: REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRNGEIITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFF PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

UPDATED ONAPR 157207

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER e it | TIN ISSUANCE DATE

273-909-915-00000 ° - | CUETO, REYNALDO GERON , April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Ofﬁce e e o
'REGISTERED ADDRESS :

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO Nlﬂo 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MlNDORO PHILIPPINES

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FISH AND OTHER
: SEAFOODS
(PSIC) 46209-WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST
| AND MARINE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
SEEDS AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND |
SKINS, LEATHER, ETC., NE.C. = S
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST AND eroncary
: MARINE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING =~
'SEEDS AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND
SKINS, LEATHER, ETC, NEC. |
(PSIC) | 46421-WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND :
: ; | PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS SRR
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND A
: | PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS
(PSIC) | 46419-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILES,
| CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR, N.EC. = S
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TEXTILES, CLOTHING g4
: | AND FOOTWEAR, N.E.C.
(PSIC) | 46201-WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN
2 | (UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS =i
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN o
e (UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS
(PSIC) = | 46202-WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND
: | OTHER FIBERS, EXCEPT SYNTHETIC
FIBERS, - - Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND OTHER
s | FIBERS, EXCEPT SYNTHETIC FIBERS
(PSIC) | 46203-WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND :
: : COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND - goncan.
COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS :
(PSIC) 46530-WHOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL
: MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND
s - | SUPPLIES. :
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL eoungaCy.
: | MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND -
| SUPPLIES : :
(PSIC) 46592-WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL ‘
. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT -
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL i
| MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Page 7 of 9

CHANGE/ ADDIN LINE OF BUS!NESS




BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019 ]
- REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - C

- REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC

' TANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

'OCN: 063RC20240000002685

Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

UPDATED OMPR 15397

TIN & BRANCH CODE

NAME OF TAXPAYER

| TIN ISSUANCE DATE

273-909-915-00000 CUE'I_’O.,REYNALDO GERON April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office fel Branch :
- REGISTERED ADDRESS ;

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

(PSIC)

46425-WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND

| PAPER PRODUCTS (INCLUDING

STATIONERIES)

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND PAPER
PRODUCTS (INCLUDING '
STATIONERIES)

Secondary -

(PSIC)

46426-WHOLESALE OF BOOKS
MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS

Line of Business °

- WHOLESALE OF BOOKS, MAGAZINES
| AND NEWSPAPERS :

-Secondary

(PSIC)

46427-WHOLESALE OF PERFUMERIES
COSMETICS AND SOAPS ;

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF PERFUMERIES,
COSMETICS AND SOAPS

Secondary

-(PSICc)

46428-WHOLESALE OF WATCHES,
CLOCKS AND JEWELRIES s

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF WATCHES, CLOCKS
AND JEWELRIES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46491-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-
TYPE APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO

AND TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND
DVD PLAYERS/RECORDERS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-TYPE

- APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO AND

TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND DVD
PLAYERS/RECORDERS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46492-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD
FURNITURE, FURNISHING AND
FIXTURES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD
FURNITURE, F URNISHING AND
FIXTURES :

Secondary |

'REMINDERS:

1. Anannual registraﬁon fee: shall be pald upon reglstrahon and every year thereaﬁer on or -before the last day

of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax retumfs to conform with the above tax types, whether with or without business

operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, apphcanon for reglstratlon of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Reglstratmn of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. Immediately inform the district office in case ‘of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in

CHANGE! ADDIN LINE OF BUSINESS e

Page 8 of9




BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

. REVENUE REGION NO. 09A Ci
- ~REVENUE DI_STRICT OFFIC

ITE-EATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
ALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

,INAPR 15 2024
- [TINaBRANCH CODE NAME OF '__rAxPAYER : : TIN ISSUANCE DATE
| 273-909-915-00000 g CUETO.‘ REYNALDO GERON | April 24, 2009
REGISTERINGOFFICE =~ | I Head Office | | Branch :
REGISTERED ADDRESS :

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NIﬂO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILlF’PINES

registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

5.. ‘For Self-Employed Individuals (SEl) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required 1o file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No, 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

-1t hereby certify that the above named person is reg;stered as indicated

-above, under the provision of the Nat:onal lntemal Revenue Code, as

-amended.

P.REFOR CHRISTINE M. CARDONA

Rﬂ@mmomc. REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
: (Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

: Page 9 of 9
- CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS . -




M Gmall Reynaldo Cueto <sarystationerytrading.busemail@gmail.com>

Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received
1 message

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph> 22 April 2024 at 22:08
To: SARYSTATIONERYTRADING.BUSEMAIL@gmail.com
Cc: SARYSTATIONERYTRADING.BUSEMAIL@gmail.com

Hi CUETO, REYNALDO, GERON,

Valid files

e EAFS273909915AFSTY 122023 pdf
« EAFS273909915ITRTY122023.pdf

Invalid file

« <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-33YPMRR2075DESL7KM41SMYY304PQPT3VP
Submission Date/Time: Apr 22, 2024 10:08 PM
Company TIN: 273-209-815

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree, warrant
and certify that:

« The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal
knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

« The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for completion
and verification purposes;

= The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the BIR in
the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.




Hfarance Ne 6724000591 75565
ste Filed April 14 2024 10:17 PM

Batch Mumber
Republic of the Philippinas
Vi il Department of Finance
For BIR Bcsr Bureau of Internal Revenue
Use Only item:
BIR Form Np,
1701 Annual Income Tax Return llllﬂ’ﬁﬂlirhﬂﬁ& ll m
SR Ry W ke Ean S e :
ey adl requi Informalion in LS L ark 4l ICex xgs win an wo
Jaﬂunfyp2.091ns1(ENCS! copios MUST be filod with the BIR and ong hoid by the éx Fiigr. 1701 01/18ENCS P1
1Fortheyear 12 120 23 2 Amended Retum? ., 3 Short Period Retum?
" G Mo Yeu Na
PART I - Background Information on Ta‘x;uayerf?iler
4 Taxpayer Idenlification Number (TINj 1273 1. la08 - ‘15 - poo |5 RDO Code 063
& Taxpayer Type Swngle Propnelor Prolessional Estate Trust Compensation Eamer
7 Alphanumeric Tax HO14 Incom from B Busi
1012 B In 1013 Mixed - nort 1015 Businas: 1017 income from D16 Mrxed
Code (ATC) Grm\z:lcd';;m M Profestion - Graduated T Gmm]m::d IT;n:mm” Compentation Incoma hm-;%. 1 Ruli Profession- 8% [T Rats  income - 8% 1T Rate

Raptes

8 Taxpayer's Name (Last Nare, First Name, Middla Name Jor individual) | ESTATE OF (First Nama, Middis Nome, Last Name) TRUST FAD: (First Nume, Middis Nams, Last Name)
CUETO, REYNALDO GERON

9 Registered Address (mfmra complete addms  the myusrcmdnddmu i m'cmnr from the curront nddmss gafo !111: ROO io update regfmml sddross byuwBFRFurm f905)

141 MAHOGANY ST., STO. NIND ORIENTAL MINDORO

9A Zip Code ool i

10 Date of Birth (MuDOYYYY) 11 Email Address
08/06/1991 |sarystationeryirading busemali@gmallcom Al !
12 Citizenship 13 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? 14 Fareign Tax Number (i applicable)
[EEPING G Feer T e e e R T
Ll L g vee s L
16 Civil Status (i applicable)
ettt Single  Mamed  Legally Separated - Widowier
17 If married, spouse has income? il I 18 Filing Status lomtFiing  Separsta Fiing
19 |ncome EXEMPT from Income Tax? Yos 1 no 20 Income subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? Yeu 1 p
[ yvs, fll out aiso lidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X [iT yes, fill out also consolldation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)]
21 Tex Rale* (choose one) Gradualed Rates (Clioose Method of 8% in fcu of Graguated Rates under Soc. 24(A) and Pertentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC [svailable if gross
Deduction in kem 21A) and other P q mcome do nol exceed Threw milion pescs (PAMI]
2t M SrDecuctin choce= el Remized Deduction [Sec. 4(A-J), MIRC] - Opticnal Standard Deduction {OSD} [40% of Gross SalesiRecsipis Revenues/Fees {Sec. 34(L), NIRC)
PART Il - Total Tax Payable
Particulars A_ Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
22 Tax Due (From Part V1 item 5} 93,104 0
23 Less: Total Tax Credits / Payments (from Part VII Item 10) 83,143 0
24 Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (len 22 Less ltam 23) 9,961! 0
25 Less: Portion of Tax Payable Aliowed for 2nd Installment to be paid on or before T e e SR i
October 15 (50% or less of tiem 22} P T e P
26 Amount of Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (fem 24 Lass lom 25) 9,961 0
Add: Penalties 27 Interest i 0 0
28 Surcharge 0 0
29 Compromise { [V 0
30 Total Penalties (Sum of kems 27 fo 29) 0 0
31 Total Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of items 26 & 30) 5,861 [}
32 Aggregate Amount PgEbrngo'Jwent[ (Sum of iterns 31A & 318) 8,961/
f gverpay mark one (1) box only. {Cnce the choica is made, Ihe same is irevocable)
__ Toborefifided Toboissued a Tax Credit Cetficats (TCC) _ To bo camed over as (5 crodit for n=xt yeariguarter
e —————— T ——————— 4
fdammrmammdpuwmrmsm:uhu ils have baen mada in good laith, veriled by me, and lo the best of my knowiedge and beliel, are irus and comect, pursuand [o tha
of the ! Internal Code, as ame, undermﬁhomy!hama! Further, | give my consenf fa the processing of my Information as confemplated under the "Dats
Privacy At of 2012 (RA. No. 10173} for lsgi and fawjul Authonzad indicate TIN and altach authonzation letier)
33NumberofAtachments | O
i of Tax ized Representative R e ) s
el PART il - Details of Payment
Particulars D Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Amount
34 Cash/Bank Debit Memo ] i { ! ]
35 Check
36 Tax Debit Memo
37 Others (Specify Below)
Machine Validalion / Revenue Official Receipt Delails (if nof filed with an Authorized Agent Bank) Stamp of Receiving Office/AAE end Date of Recsipt
(RO's Signature/Bank Teller's intial)




BIR Form No.

oy | g Anual Income Tax Return | I ik Rkt i S M I

MIXED I Earner), E: and Trusts

170106/BENCSPS]
| Page 2 1
TIN Tax Filer’s Last Name |
273 ____1-[sos __1-[g15 _ 1-[oo0 | ICUETENE ¥R T N R A P T [ | |
PART IV - Background Information of Spouse |
1 Spouse’s Taxpayer Identification Number O | P M 3 I O] |2 RDO Code [ 1
3 Filer's Spouse Type g Single Proprietor . Professicnal : Compensation Earmer
4 Alphanumeric ; 11012 Business 11014 Income from “ 11013 Mixed lio11 11015 1017 Income Nno16
Tax Code (ATC) Income-Graduated Profession-Graduated Income-Graduated C on i Income from Profession —  Mixed Income
IT Rates IT Rates IT Rates Income - 8% IT Rate 8% IT Rate —8% IT Rate
5 Spouse's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middla Name)
6 Contact Number| 7 Citizenship (TS
8 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits?  ves 'no 8 Foreign Tax Number
(if applicable)
10 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? ves "'No |1 Income subject to SPECIALIPREFERENTIAL RATE? " y.o  y,
[if yes, fill out also consolidation of ALL Activities per Tax Regime (Part XJ] | [if yes, fill out also consclidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)]

- 3 $% in lieu of Graduated Rates under Sec. 24(A) and Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of
12 Tax Rate” (choose one) ~ Graduated Rates (Chaose  winc (available if gross salesireceipts and other non-operating income do not exceed Three
Method of Deduction in ftem 12A) . (P3M)]

12A Method of Deduction (choose one) ttemized Deduction [Sec. Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) [40% of Gross
34{AJ), NIRC] Sales/Receipls/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC]
| PART V — Computation of Tax
iSchedule 1 — Gross Comp ion | and Tax Withheld (ansch Additional Sheetss, if necessary)

On Items 1 and 2, enter the required information for each of your employer/s and mark (X) whether the informalion is for the Taxpayer or the Spouse. On Item 3A, enter the Total
Gross Compensation and Total Tax Withheld for the Taxpayer and on llem 3B, for the Spouse. (DO NOT enter Centavos; 43 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round
up)

a. Name of Employer
|
i
1 Taxpayer f i b. Employer’s TIN !
Spouse
2] Taxpayer ] b.Employers TIN [ 1 i I
- Spouse
(Continuaticn of Table Above) . Compensation Income
1 e
2 T G e R

—e e ———v——

3A Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for TAXPAYER (To Part V Schedule 2
Jtem 4A and Part VII Item 5A)

3B Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for SPOUSE (To Part V Schedule 2
Item 48 and Part VII Item 5B)

iSchedule 2 - Taxable Compensation [ncome (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round up) i

Particulars A Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse i
4 Gross Compensation InCome (From Part V Schedule 1 Item 3Ac/38c)
5 Less: Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation

& Taxable Compensation Income (item £ Less liem 5)

{7 Tax Due-Compensation Income (ltem 6 x applicable Income Tax Rale) AL T & i N
i Schedule 3 — Taxable Busi I (If grad d rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flat income tax rate, fill in items 25 to 30) ]
3.A— For Graduated Income Tax Rates

8 Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees | ol
9 Less: Sales Retumns, Allowances and Discounts | [}
10 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (tom & Loss ftom 5) k! WECE!
11 Less: Cost of Sales/Services (applicable only if availing itemized | 5 j
Deductions) H
12 Gross Incomel/(Loss) from Operation (#tem 10 Less item 11) T s 974,221||| s 0f
Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Laws

13 Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions ¢From Part v Schedule 4 Item 18) 221,198 o]l
14 Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (From Part V Schedule 5 Item 3 and/or Item 6) || i 0jli _0}i
15 Allowance for Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) ¢From Part V Schedule & ] o
Jtem 8 and/or Item 13) |
16 Total Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 13 fo 15) e il | | 0

OR

17 Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of item 10) | ol 0]
18 Net Income/(Loss) (If itemized: ifem 12 Less ltem 16; I OSD: Item 10 Less =

ltem 17) 132022, 0

iAdd: Other Non-Operating Income (specify below) l

21 Amaunt Received/Share in Income by a Partner from General Professional :
Partnership (GPP) =
22 Total Other Non-Operating Income (Surm of items 19 to 21)

23 Taxable Income-Business (Sum of items 18 and 22)

24 Total Taxable Income — Compensation and Business (Sum of items 6 and 23)

25 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Business Income (under graduated rates) |; =
(Item 24 x applicable income tax rate ) (To Part VI Item 1} ;s T SR
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3t ]

January 2018 (ENCS) 1701 01/18ENCS P3
Page3 —
TIN TaxpayeriFiler's Last Name
273 | - /909 |- 1915 | - 000 | [icuETo
—
3.B - For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate (DO NGT gnlor Contavos: 43 Contavas or Loss dra down: 50 or mors round
Particulars A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse
26 Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees {nst of sales retums, allowsnces and discounts) | | A 0
—_—
JAdd: Other Non-Operating Income (specify blow) |

|27

| 28 Total Income (Sum of ems 26 and 27) % - |

29 Less: Allowable reduction from gross sales/receipts and other non-operating income of purely sef.

Esum of tems 7 and 312 ‘Io Part VI Item 1)

ingividuals andior professionals in the mount of £250,000 (nat appiicable if with compensation income) all 0
30 Taxable Incomed(Loss) (iem 28 Less ftem 29) ' al|f ol
31 Tax Duc-Business Income (ltem 30 x 8% Flat Income Tex Rals) alff 0
32 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Business Income {(under flat rate) ol )

&hedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable temized Deductions (sllach additional sheei/s, il necessary)

1 Amortizations

2 Bad Debts

3 Charitable and Cther Contributions

4 Depletion

S Depreciation

6 Entertainment, Amusement and Recreation

7 Fringe Benefits

8 Interest

9 Losses 0| ]
10 Pension Trusts ol|[” o]
11 Rental B | | S S|
12 Research and Development [ol{ | 0
13 Salaries, Wages and Allowances 0l o}

14 s85, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Conributions

15 Taxes and Licenses

186 Transportation and Travel

17 Others (Deductions Subject to Withholding Tax and Other Expenses) [specify below; Add e

sheel(s), if necesary]

a Janitorial and Messengerial Services

b Professional Fees

€ Security Services

[ dlvamious ) X i ‘

18 Total Ordinary Allowable itemized Deductions(Sum of flems 1 fo 17d) (To Part V, Schedule 3.A Jtem 13)

1 AL gt

[Schedule 5—S¢

h additional sheet/s, if necessary)

5.A — TaxpayeriFiler

Amount

A

2

[3 Total Special Allowable ltemized

Deductions-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of tems 1 and 2) (To Part V Schedule 3.A Jtem 14A)

5.B — Spouse

Legal Basis

Amount

6 Total Special Allowable temized Deductions-Spouse (Sum of tems 4 and §) (To Part V Schedule 3.A Item 145)

[Schedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over NOLCO

3 Net Operating Loss (lem 1 Less liem 2) (To Schedule 6.A.1 Item 7A &/or Schedule 5.A.2 Item 124 )

6.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description B. Spouse
1 Gross Income 0
2 Less: Ordinary Allowable itemized Deductions RS 9
o

[iE.A.1 — Taxpayer/Filer’s Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO

I . -
Net Operating Loss B. NOLCO Applied I D. NOLCO Applied E. Net Operating Loss
Previ C. NOLCO Expired c e (Unapplied)

Year Incurred A. Amount revious Year/s ML car {(E)= A— (B+C+D)]
4 | O e e e e e L TR e PR ARSI IR AN L 0
5 | ol olll olll ol 0
3 o]l oll ol ol _0jf
7O | | | S AR S || R = ]| o
8 Total NOLCO - Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of items 4D to 7D) (To Part V Schedule 3.A Item 154) 7 0 1
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Page 4
TIN __|Taxpayer/Filer's Last Name.
1273 | - 1909 |- (915 |- (000 | |IcuETO |
{[¢Conti of Schedule 6) i

§|E.A.Z — Spouse’s Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO

Net Operating Loss

B. NOLCO Applied

Year Incurred A, Amount

Previous Year/s

C. NOLCQ Expired

D. NOLCO Applied
Current Year

E. Net Operating Loss
(Unapplied)

LA || | e

[(E)=A- (B+C+D)]

] OO | e |

LE

12

il

-

3 Total NOLCO - S‘muse (Sum of ftams 90 o 120} (Ta Part V Schedule 3.A Ttem 158)

PAE Vi1 - Summary of Income Tax Due

Regular Rate—Income Tax Due (From Part V, Either Jtem 25 or Jtem 32)

Special Rate—Income Tax Due (From Part X tem 17B/17F)

Less: Share of Other Government Age

ney, if remitted directly to the Agency

Net Special Rate—Income Tax Due/Share of National Govt. (Iitem 2 Less Jtam 3)

n|s|wn]=

Total Income Tax Due (Sum of items 1

& 4) (To Part Il ltem 22)

PART Vil - Tax Credits/iPayments (attach grn_oﬂ

Prior Year’s Excess Credits

Tax Payments for the First Three (3) Quarters’

Creditable Tax Withheld for the First Three (3) Quarters

Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form

No. 2307 for the 4™ Quarter

No. 2316 (From Part V Schadule 1 lam 3Ad/38d)

Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return

Fareign Tax Credits, if applicable

1
2
3
4
5 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form
6
7
8

Special Tax Credits, if applicable (To Pa

1t VIl liem §)

Other Tax Credits/Payments M

|ENl

[ 10 Total Tax Gredits/Payments (Sum of ltems 1 1o 8) (To Part Il em 23)

PART VIl — Tax Relief Availment

VIILA — Speclal Rate

1 Regular Income Tax Otherwise Due (Part X tem 168 &fr iem 16F X applicable reguler income tax rate)

fax rats)

2 Tax Relief on Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Part X ftem 7B and/or ltam 7F X appiicable reguiar income

3 Sub-Total — Tax Relief (Sum of ltems 1 and 2)

4 Less: Income Tax Due (From Part X ltem 178 and/or ltem 17F)

5 Tax Rellef Availment Before Special Tax Credit (Hem 3 Less item 4)

6 Add: Spedial Tax Credil, if any (From Part Vil liem 8)

7 Total Tax Refief Availment- SPECIAL (Sum of tems & and 6)

WIIL.B = Exempt

8 Regular Income Tax Otherwise Due (Part X ltem 164 &kor 16E X applicable regular income fax rate) Rl e 0
9 Tax Relief on Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (Port X ttem 74 and/or llem 7E X applicable fegular ingome | = | = e a0

(3 X rale)

10 Total Tax Relief Avallment- EXEMPT (Sum of items 8 and 9) [ o | [1]

= —
—————
PART IX — Reconclliation of Net Income per Books Against taxable Income (Alfach addilional sheet/s. if necossary)
Particulars A) TaxpayerfFiler B) Spouse
1 Net Income/(Loss) per Books [ e 75z 000 | [N 0

Add: Nen-Deduclible Expenses/Taxable Other Income

5 Total (Sum of ltems 1 ic 4)

Less: A) Non-Taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax

If Taxable Income Is:

If Taxable Income is:

Y 5
9 | AL ! i
10 Total (Sum of ltems 6 lo 3) i O
11 Net Taxable Income/(Loss) {lfem 5 Less ltem 10) 753,022
TABLE 1 — Tax Rates (effective January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2022) TABLE 2 — Tax Rates (effective January 1, 2023 and onwards)

Not over P 250,000

Tax Due isz
0%

QOver P 250,000 but not over P__ 400,000
Over P 400,000 but not over P 800,000

20% of the excess over P 250,000
P 30,000 + 25% of the excess aver P

Not over P 250,000

Tax Due is:
0%

[GverP_250,000 butnofover P 400000 |
Over P 400,000 butnolover P 800,000

15% of the excess cver P 250,000
P 22,500 + 20% of the excess over P

400,000 400,800

OvarP  B0D,000 but not over P 2,000,000 B 100N e o eycess e OverP 800,000 but notover P 2,000,000 P 102,500 + Z5% of o avcees ovor P
Over P 2,000,000 but not over P 8,000,000 iz a2k ol excessone Over P 2,000,000 but ot over P £,000,000 R B T ““;?D&Egna
P 2,490,000 + 35% of the excess over 7] F 2,202,500 + 35% of Ihe excess over P

Over P 8,000,000 = Over P 8,000,000 s over
S—— =
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Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Tax?ilm‘s Last Name

273 (909 [s15 [600 [cueTo

Echedule C - Ordinary Allowable ltemized Deductions (attach additional sheel/s, if necessary) (DO NOT enter Centavas; 48 Cenfavas ar Less drop down; 50 or more round up)
D .2 . TAXPAYER/FILER SPOUSE
SES A Exempt B, Special C. Exempt D. Special

1 i 1S
2 Bad Debts |
3 Charitable and Other Contributions
4 Depletion |
5 Depreciation |
6 Entertainment, Amusement and Recreation |
7 Fringe Benefits .
8 Interest |
9 Losses |
10 Pension Trusts |
11 Rental |
12 Research and Development |
13 Salaries, Wages and Allowances |
14 SSS, GSIS, Philhealth, HOMF and Other Contributions: |
15 Taxes and Licenses |
16 Transportation and Travel = = | il
17 Others (Deductions Subject to Withhalding Tax and Other Expenses) [Specify below: Add additional sheet(s). if necessary]
a Janitorial and Messengerial Services i i

b Professional Fees
¢ Securily Services |
d! i i
48 Totol Ordinary Allowable Hemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 1o 17d) (To Part X T ol 3l
[echedule B Jtem 6) L |

— ]
Echedule D - Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (attach additional shestss, if necessary) [5G NOT erer Centvos: 43 Centivos or Loza Grop dawn: 30 or mors m’é;

4 " Ta: eriFiler Spouse
oscHipton Legal Basis A. Exempt I B. Special C. Exempt | D. Special

-

ojojojojojojojo|lojojo|oclojololo
o|ojefolojolojolojolo]o]olo]e]e
GG EE G G E S G R E S G R E

o

=)

olejojal¥ojojojojojojojelajojojojofololo

.:
of |o|e]eo]e
ol jojlojo|o

WIN |-

. | SR SR SR s N |
5 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (Sum of items 1 fo |;
4) (To Part X Schedule B Item 7) .




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

IN 1 273-909-915-000

ame : CUETO REYNALDO GERON
DO 1083

orm Type : 1701_2018

eference No. 1 672400059175565
Sl

ccounting Type : C - Calendar

or Tax Period 1 12/31/2023

ate Filed : 04/14/2024

ax Type T

Proceed to Payment

[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | User Menu | Help ]




Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details
TIN : 273 -909 - 915 - 000
Name : CUETO REYNALDO GERON

Tax Period :12/31/2023
Reference Number : 672400059175565
: IT - Annual Income Tax Return For Individuals (Including MIXED Income Earner),

Tax T
ype Estates and Trusts
'Payment Transaction Number 1 240945388
|Date : 04/15/2024
'Cash Amount Paid 1 9,961.00
|Bank : 027000 - SBTC
‘ Origin (B:(a,:;: Amount Number Date Status Message CBR BCS No.
" 60 - Details of Payment
Pending Online were redirected to the
Confirmation o gt e » ok corresponding Bank. Please S iE0
verify with your Bank.

Batch Confirmation 027000  9,961.00 BI0A1524- 1155004 Authorized 0 - Successful 58360
I et 9198800000
| Batch Acknowledgment 027000 996100 GCHISAh)  04/15/12024  Authorized 0 - Successful 58360

Total Payments (Successful/Unsuccessful): 9,961.00
Total Payments (Successful) : 9,961.00

[ Print ] i Close




SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Geron Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Onental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Period Ended December 31, 2023

{With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)




STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of SARY STATIONERY TRADING is responsible for all information and
representation contained in the Annual Income Tax return for the period ended December 31, 2023 fwith
comparative year 2022). Management 1s likewise responsible for all information and representations
contained in the amended financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Retum covering
the same reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information sans
representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not
limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary
stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the period
ended December 31, 2023, and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with
the books and records of the management, complete and correct in all material respects.

Management likewise affirms that:

a. The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other
1ssuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of Intemal revenue;

b. Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial
statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and the preparation of the income
tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and
maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

¢. The company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports, and statements required to be
filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period and all taxes and other impositions
shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except
those contested in good faith.

or273-909-915-000
AXPAYER




STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of SARY STATIONERY TRADING is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentations of financial statements, including the schedules attached therein, for the period ended
December 31, 2023 (with comparative year 2022) in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting
framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparations of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative to do so.

The management is responsible for overseeing the company s financial reporting process.

The management reviews and approves the financial statements, including the schedules attached
therein, and submuts the same to its owner.

Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor appointed by the management, has audited financial
statements of the company in accordance with Philippines Standards on Adulting, and in his report to

the management, has expressed his opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such
audit.




Elvin P. Vargas,CPA Tel. (043) 748 6026 BOA/PRC Reg.No. 0098138
B15 112, Acacia Village, Neo Calapan  Mobile No. 0920-9633695 March 1,2021 valid until Dec25,2024
Sto. Nifio, Catapan City, Or. Mindoro i args Dvghieo pom . BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

REYNALDOQO G. CUETO - Proprietor
SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1 have audited the financial statements of REYNALDO G. CUETO, which comprise the financial position as of
and for the vear ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31. 2022} and the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of REYNALDO G. CUETO as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows for the period
then ended, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. I am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and [ have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. [ believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs. and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are tesponsible [or overseeing the Company’s [inancial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, 1 exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, | also:
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e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit cvidence that is
sufficicnt and appropriatc to providc a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detccting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and.
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability fo continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, 1 am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosares in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 1 am responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify
during my audit.

i also provide those charged with governance with a statement that [ have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

OA Accreditation No. 5931
valid until December 25, 2024
Tax Identification No. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016
March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025
PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City




SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the period ended December 31, 2023
With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

Notes  December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022

INCOME:

Sales 8,918,882.36 10,897,963.02
Less: Costs 258 7,944,661.24 9,866,969.23
Gross Profit 974,221.11 1,030,993.80
Less: Operating Expenses 2,9 221,198.56 386,228.66
Net Income before Income Tax 753,022.55 644,765.14
Less: Provision for Income Tax 2,10 93,104.51 91,191.29
Net Income after Income Tax 659.918.04 553,573.86

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statemenis



SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of the period ended December 31, 2023
With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

ASSETS Notes  December 31,2023  December 31, 2022
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash 24 2,832,266.75 2,216,695.55
Inventory 2,6 52,699.00 -
Total Current Assets - 2,884,965.75 2,216,695.55

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Property and Equipment b7 2,623,333.33 2,683,333.33
TOTAL ASSETS 5,508,299.08 4,900,028.88
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts and Other Payables 2,814 14,461.11 16,108.96

Total Current Liabilities 14.461.11 16,108.96
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable - Trade 2,9 3.174,802.70 3,657,800.00

Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,174,802.70 3,657,800.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,189,263.81 3,673,908.96
EQUITY

Balance at the End of the Year 2,10 1,836,037.97 1,226,119.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,025,301.78 4,900,028.88

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
As of the period ended December 31, 2023

With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

EQUITY Notes  December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Beginning Capital 1,226,119.92 722,546.07
Add: Net Income 659,918.04 553,573.86
Less: Withdrawals 2,10 50,000.00 50,000.00
Balance at the End of the Year 1,836,037.97 1,226,119.92

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
As of the period ended December 31, 2023
With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

Notes  December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income 659,918.04 553,573.86
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation. 2.7 60,000.00 33.333.33
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: - -
Decrease (increase) in receivables - -
Decrease (increase) in inventory 2,6 (52,699.00) 47,509.00
Increase (decrease) in current liabilitie 2.8 (1,647.84) (1,208.11)
Net Cash (used in) provided by operating activiti 665,571.20 633,208.08
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Accounts Payable from Purchase of Mercha 2,9 - 123,280.00
Acquisition of assets = =
Net cash provided by investing activities - 123,280.00
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Withdrawals 2,10 (50,000.00) (50,000.00)
Net cash provided by financing activities (50,000.00) (50,000.00)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 615,571.20 706,488.08
ADD: Cash at the beginning of the year 24 2,216,695.55 1,510,207.47
CASH AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2,832,266.75 2,216,695.55

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex I!M“

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-04-19-R0712-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

{Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

CUETO, REYNALDO GERON

(SARY STATIONERY TRADING)
Name of Taxpayer

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

273-909-915-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 19th day of April, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL APRIL 18, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON APRIL 18, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 241032002. ANY

ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

s /'_“ R ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG
Elb DOCUMENTARY STAMP TAX

Chief, Collection Division DATE OF PAYMENT: 04/03/2024

PAYMENT CONFIRMATION:
240522758

By: AMITHAN L. VALDEZ AMOINT e
Asst. Chief, Collection Di a/\ﬁlsmn

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www. bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




——
PHILIPPINES

This certifies that

SARY STATIONERY TRADING
(REGIONAL)

REGION IV-B (MIMAROPA)
is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended by Act 4147
and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations prescribed by the

Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

REYNALDO GERON CUETO

is valid from 07 May 2020 to 07 May 2025 subject to continuing compliance with the above-
mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

.LOPEZ
creta

Business Name No. 1689405

and issue the same on 07 May 2020 in the Philippines.

This certificate is not a license to engage in ahy kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

FULL139510900513

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
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Main Campus

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

BACONGC PILIPINAS

PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster: /ﬂ?

(’rsl-.

+ 0 InW

'Jf’

nmcnsmgfs R. LANDICHO

Acting Budget
fv'l"l MinSCAT - Calapan

Page 1 of 1

|

N G2

Wy 5

Office/Section : PR No.: 2024-127 Date:
NSTP Responsibility Center Code : June 7, 2024
Pro?)teorct:yklNo. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 1. Office Supplies
i packs |Vellum Paper - A4 (90gsm) white (10's) &) 127.00 635.00 }
Y) pcs |White Mailing Envelope 95 1.00 95.00 |
3 pcs |WF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) 1 1,300.00 1,300.00
q pcs |WF-C5790 Ink Magenta (T948) 1 1,300.00 1,300.00 -
IS pcs |WF-C5790 Ink Yellow (T948) 1 1,300.00 1,300.00 |~
"] pcs |WF-C5790 Ink Black (T948) 1 1,300.00 1,300.00 //
e boxes |Ballpen (Black) 2 450.00 900.00
{ boxes |Ballpen (Blue) 2 450.00 900.00
4 boxes |Bond Paper (A4) substance 20 4 1,431.00 5,724.00
0 boxes |Bond Paper (Long) substance 20 5 1,620.00 8,100.00
1l boxes |Bond Paper (Short) substance 20 4 1,377.00 5,508.00 |~
\L pcs |Certificate Holder (short, blue) 25 50.00 1,250.00 L
15 pcs |Expanding Folder (Long) 10 25.00 250.00 |/
W pck |Vellum Papers 10's (short, white, 90gsm) 21 117.00 2,457.00
19 boxes [Push pins 2 30.50 61.00 |~
10 pcs |Sign Pen 0.5mm blue pigment ink 10 60.00 600.00
K boxes |Signing pen 0.8mm black pigment ink 2 500.00 1,000.00
\¢ bottle |[DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) 5 450.00 2,250.00 |
A bottle [DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT50000 Y) 5 400.00 2,000.00 K
n bottle |DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT50000 C) 5 400.00 2,000.00 |~
2 bottle |DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT50000 M) 5 400.00 2,000.00
Lot 2. Other Supplies
pes §aber sword (brass/metal/aluminum, 32.5 5 3.000.00 15,000.00
inches long)
Rifle (Wooden Rifle Dummy, used for ROTC
3 Training (Rifle Length: 43.2 in., Butt:
e pecs |thickness- 1.75 in., Receiver: thickness -2.5| 10 2,000.00 20,000.00
in., Barrel Part: thickness- 2 in., Muzzel:
thickness- 1.5 in.) with metal trigger guard.
4 Bed Foam (single size, thickness: 4 in.,
J PCS liength: 75 in., width: 36 in.) E 220000 SR04
U*. pes I:‘glpw (Cotton Fabric, length: 28 in., width: 4 300.00 1,200.00
L - 1
IF-1054
401-200
TOTAL Oe-192 82,130.00
Purpose:
OFFICE SUPPLIES AND OTHER MATERIALS FOR
MCC NSTP-ROTC
Requested by: Recommending Approval: Allot n(';: :;:'gii” his A@gg\fed}:‘/
Signature: { M'\O\{w Q J
. |Printed Name: -UJAYWARVEf\l L GONZALES Ez%c. ESC#Z, Ph.D, ROV LUN P.%!Oﬁiy CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA
RO&idndtidia AINST  Coordinator, NSTP Cafmpus Executive Director Budget Officer OIC-Office of the Uriversity President

v



END-USER UNIT : National Service Traimng Progrant

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Victoria, Oricntal Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

Charged to TF
Project, Programs and Activitics
Y TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES ¢
e o EARIGRIETON bl QIY | UNITCOST| svouNT | PROCUREMENT | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Se -Oet | Nov
OFFICE SUPPLIES
NSTP-ROTC
4 Ballpen (Black) boxes 2 450,00 900.00 | _Public Bidding v
. Ballpen (Bluz) boxes 2 450.00 900.00 | _Public Bidding v
x Bond Paper (A4) boxes 4 1,431.00 5,724.00 | _Public Bidding /
: Bond Paper (Long) boxes 5 1.620.00 3,100.00{ Public Bidding 4
: Bond Paper (short) boxes 4 1,377.00 | 5,508.00| Public Bidding v
. Certificate holder (short. blue) pes 25 50.00 1,250.00]  Public Bidding vl
: Expanding folder (long) pes 10 25.00 250.00| _ Public Bidding v
’ Specialty Papers 10's (short, white, 90 gsm) pck 21 117.00 2,457.001 Public Bidding J
3 Push pins boxes 2 30.50 61.00| Public Bidding 7
. Sign Pen (hi-tschpoint) pes 10 60.00 600.00( Public Bidding _ o
. Signing pen # § black pigment ink, water and boxes 2 500.00 1,000.00|  Public Bidding v
. DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) botile 5 450.00 2,250.00{ Public Bidding _ v
. DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (ET5000 Y) botile 5 400.00 2,000.00; Public Bidding v
. DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT5000 C) bottle F] 400,00 2,00000{ _Public Bidding v
. DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT5000 M) bottle 5 400.00 2,000.00| _ Public Biddin, v
TOTAL 35,000,00
TOTAL BUDGET: 35,000.00
Recommending Approval:

Prepared By:

o ol
JERMAINE R{TZCHELL¥ D, MARQUEZ-MENDOZA

Coordinator for National Service ¥faining Program
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Rowblic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindore

PROJECT PROCURIMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)
END-USER UNIT : National Service Traimng Program

Charged to TF
Project, ?am..na: and Activinies
TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
. ) \
s UBNEBAL DESCRIBNION UNIT QI [ UNITCOST) svount | procuremENT| Tan T Feb T Mar T Aor | Moy | sem | Joi Aug | Sept | Ot | Nov | Dos
OFFICE SUPPLIES
NSTP-ROTC
° Total Balance Brought Forwarded 35,000.00
* Specialty Papes » A4 (90gsm) white (10's) Packs 5 127.00 635.00]  Public Bidding v
° White Mailing Envelope Picces 95 1.00 95.00] _ Public Bidding v
. WF-C5790 Ink Cvan (T948) Pieces 1 1,300.00 4300.00]  Public Bidding v
” . WF-C5790 Ink Magenta (T948) Pieces 1 1,300.00 ,300.00|  Public Bidding v
° WEF-C5790 Ink Yellow (T948) Picces 1 1,300 00 ,300.00}  Public Bidding v
o WF-C5790 Ink Black (T948) Picces 1 1,300.00 ,300.00} Public Bidding v
g,
|
TOTAL 40930,00
TOTAL BUDGET: 40930.00
Prepared By: Recommending Approval;
S JERMAINE RITZCHELL RQUEZ-MENDOZA
Coordinator for National Service Training Program
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Vietoria, Origntal Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

END-USER UNIT : National Service Trainting Program

Charged to TF
Project, Programs and Activities
TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
i DEVERM DESCRIHON Ut QY | UNITCOST| AMOUNT | pROCUREMENT| Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sept | O | Nov | Dee
OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS EXPENSES
NSTP-ROTC
. Saber Sword Picces 10 1,500.00 | 15,000.00| Public Biddinp v
. Riffle Picces 20 1,000.00 |  20,000.00|  Public Bidding v
" Bed Foam (single 4) Picces 2 2,500.00 5,000.00| Public Bidding v
. Pillow Picces ] 300.00 1.200.00| _ Public Bidding v
TOTAL 41,200,00
TOTAL BUDGET: 41,200.00
Prepared By: Recommending Approval;
1 : ?e
JERMAINE RITZCHELLE ) [MARDUEZ-MENDOZA

Coordinator for'National Servitt Training Program




END-USER UNIT : National Service Training Program
Charged to TF
Project, WR.MES._. and Acrivities

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

: TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
o o el ki QIY | UNITCOST| AmoUNT | PROCUREMENT | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jm | Jul ] Aug Oct_| Nov
OFFICE SUPPLIES
NSTP-ROTC
3 Ballpen (Black) boxes 2 450.00 900.00 | _Public Biddi v
’ Ball lue) boxes 2 450.00 900.00| _Public Bidding 4
: Bond Paper (A4) boxes 4 1,431.00 | 5724.00| Public Bidding_ v
y Bood Paper (Long) boxes 3 1,620.00 8,100.00{ Public Bidding v
: Bond Paper (short) baoxes 4 1.377.00 5,508.00(  Public Bidding v
. Certificate holder (short, blue) pes 25 50.00 1,250.00{ _Public Bidding v
% Expanding folder (long) pes 10 25.00 250.00| _Public Bidding v
. Specialty Papers 10's (short, white, 90 gsm) pek 21 117.00 | 2,457.00{ Public Bidding o
. Push pins boxes 2 30.50 61.00|  Public Bidding '
. Sign Pen (hi-techpoint) pes 10 60.00 600.00( _ Public Bidding i
. Signing pen # 8 black pigment ink, water and | boxes 2 500.00 1,000.00|  Public Bidding v
. DCP-T420W Ink Black (BT D60 BK) bottle 5 450.00 2,250.00} Publio Bidding _ v
. DCP-T420W Ink Yellow (BT5000 Y) bottle 5 400.00 2,000.90{  Public Bidding /
. DCP-T420W Ink Cyan (BT5000 C) bottle 5 400,00 2.000.00| _ Public Bidding v
. DCP-T420W Ink Magenta (BT5000 M) bottle 5 400.00 | 2,000.00| Public Bidding v
TOTAL 35,000,00
TOTAL BUDGET: 35,000,00
Prepared By: Recommending Approval;
v
JERMAINE R{TZCHELLE/ D, MARQUEZ-MENDOZA ELV)C. ESC, Ph.D.
Coordinator for National Service ¥aining Program C s Es ve Director




Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

END-USER UNIT : National Service Training Program
Charged to TF
Project, Programs and Activines

TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
CODE GENERAL DESCRIPTION UNIT TY UNIT COST
Q AMOUNT | PROCUREMENT| Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec
OFFICE SUPPLYES
NSTP-ROTC
. Total Balance Brought Forwarded 35,000.00
s Specialty Paper « Ad (90gsm) white (10's) Packs 5 127.00 635.00|  Public Bidding v
. White Mailing Envelope Pieces 05 1.00 95.00|  Public Bidding v
. WF-C5790 Ink Cyan (T948) Pieces 1 1,300.00 1,300.00|  Public Bidding v
o WF-C5790 Ink Mapenta (T948) Picces 1 1,300.00 1,300,00)  Public Bidding v
o WEF-C5790 Ink Yellow (T948) Pieces 1 1,300 00 1,300.001 _ Public Bidding v
N WE-C5790 Ink Black (T948) Picces 1 1,300.00 1,300.00| _ Public Bidding v
TOTAL 40,930.00
TOTAL BUDGET: 40,930.00
Prepared By: Recommending Approval;
4
JERMAINE RITLCHELL R Z-MENDOZA ELVI £, ESC, Ph.D,

Coordinator for National Service Training Program Carpfius Execlitive Director
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END-USER UNIT : Narional Service Traing Program

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Aleate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

Charged to TF
Project, Programs and Activities
TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
b SRR, DESGRIPTION i QT | UNITCOST| amOUNT | pROCUREMENT | Jan | Fob | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Seot Nov | Dec
OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS EXPENSES
NSTP-ROTC
ELe T i Saber Sword Picces 10 1,500.00 15,000.00| _ Public Didding v
. Riffle Picces 20 1,000.00 | 20,000,00|  Public Bidding v
o Bed Foam (single 4) Picces 2 2,500.00 5,000,00| Public Bidding v
> Pillow Picces 4 300.00 1,200.00(  Public Bidding v
TOTAL 41,200,00
TOTAL BUDGET: 41,200.00
Prepared By: Recommending Approval;
o
JERMAINE HEL ARDUEZ-MENDOZA
- Coordinator for'National Servitt Training Program




